
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

December 20, 2017–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of the November 13, 2017, and November 15, 2017, Board of
Adjustment Meeting Minutes.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: V-2018-09 
Address: 14599 Innerarity Point Road
Request: Variance to Increase the Maximum Fence Height in a

Residential District From Four Feet to Seven Feet
Requested
by:

Joseph Passeretti, Agent for Michael and Patricia Addison,
Owners

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2017-13 
Address: 1230 Perdido Manor Drive
Request: Conditional Use to Construct Permanent Restrooms in a Park

Within the Low Density Residential Zoning District
Requested
by:

Kenneth C. Horne, Agent for Pensacola Christian College Inc,
Owner

 

C.   Case No.: CU-2017-14 



C.   Case No.: CU-2017-14 
Address: 4211 Mobile Hwy
Request: Conditional Use to Allow Automobile Sales, Used Autos Only,

and Automobile Rental Limited to the Same Restrictions as
Used Automobile Sales

Requested
by:

Edward Vigil, Agent for JoAnn Catanese, Divisional VP, Real
Estate Kmart Corporation, Owner

 

D.   Case No.: CU-2017-15 
Address: 60 Rhett Road
Request: Conditional Use to Allow for an Active Outdoor Recreational

Facility in the Commercial (Com) Zoning District
Requested
by:

Ken Horne, Agent for Pensacola Christian College Inc, Owner

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January
17, 2018, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 12/20/2017  

Attachments
Draft November 13, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
Draft November 15, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD November 13, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 10:33 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Jesse Casey   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
Absent: Frederick J. Gant
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill

Stromquist 

Motion was made to accept the November 13, 2017 BOA meeting
packet. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 



  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member
Judy Gund 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accpet. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     CASE NO.: AP-2016-01 
ADDRESS: 1999 Massachusetts Avenue
REQUESTED APPEAL: Appeal of the Development Review Committee

denial of project # PSP160400044, Sean's Outpost
REQUESTED BY: William J. Dunaway, Agent for Sean's Outpost, Inc.

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Jennifer Rigby 

Motion to disagree with Staff and grant the appeal with a 20 ft buffer
based upon competent and substantial evidence presented by Horace
Jones and Andrew Holmer. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
November 15, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

7.  Adjournment.
 



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD November 15, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:09 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Jesse Casey   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
Absent: Frederick J. Gant
Staff Present: Allyson Cain, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning

Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept the November 15, 2017 BOA Meeting
Packet. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved



 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of October 18, 2017, Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes.   

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to approve the October 18, 2017 Resume Minutes. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: V-2017-08 
Address: 1333 La Paz Street
Request: Variance to reduce the side yard setback for a dock

from 10' to 5'
Requested
by:

O. David Chunn, Jr. and Lori Chunn, Owners

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and approve the
Variance. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.: CU-2017-11 
Address: 2700 Block Century Boulevard

  



Request: Conditional Use to construct a 350 foot
telecommunications tower in Rural Residential (RR)
zoning district

Requested
by:

Mary Palmer, Agent for Daniel and Deborah
Carpenter, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and to approve
the Conditional Use. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

C.     Case No.: CU-2017-12 
Address: 6919 Pensacola Boulevard
Request: Conditional Use to allow the sale of alcohol within

1000' of a place of worship
Requested
by:

Jay Patel, Owner of Pavarti Lodging LLC

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and to approve
the Conditional Use. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 



9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
December 20, 2017, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 12/20/2017  
CASE: V-2017-09
APPLICANT: Joseph Passeretti, Agent for Michael and Patricia

Addison, Owners 

ADDRESS: 14599 Innerarity Point Rd. 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 15-3S-32-1000-001-017  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:
The Applicant's are seeking a variance to increase the maximum fence height in a
residential district from four feet to seven feet.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section: 5-9.4

(a) Fence heights in residential districts. Maximum heights for fences constructed in
residential districts, except those on Pensacola Beach, shall be:

Front Yard - 4 Feet (Transparent materials which do not obstruct light, air and visibility)

CRITERIA
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.3 (b)

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The parcel in question is a large, waterfront property with an under construction home on
site. The depth of the parcel, setback of the home, and scale of the home all are greater
than what would be expected in a typical front yard fence situation. These factors
present practical difficulties in designing a fence/gate of a corresponding scale given the
four foot height limit. The requested fence height variance would allow for a fence in
proportion to the land and home.



CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The size and orientation of the property along with the special conditions noted above
were all in place at the time of purchase.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or
structures in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Granting the requested variance would not grant a special privilege to this property over
that which would be available to other properties facing similar hardships.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning
district under the terms of the land development code and would create an
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant..

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Strict application of the LDC provision in this case would create a hardship given the
unique features of the site.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Given the characteristics of the site, the requested variance would be necessary to build
a fence in reasonable scale with the home on the property.

CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious
to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING-OF-FACT:



Granting the requested variance would be consistent with the general intent and purpose
of the land development code and would not be injurious to the area or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that this request meets all of the required criteria and recommends approval of
the variance as requested.

Attachments
V-2017-09



 

 

 

 

 

V-2017-09 
 

 



INN ERA RITY
POI NT  RD

ISLES DRON
O

A VE

OS PREY
C T

ONO  AVE

B AY
VI ST A DR N

ORT H
B

AY
P OINT

D R

PERDIDO BAY

INTERCOASTAL
WATERWAY

CACICA ST

RIVER RD

FAI R
O AK

LN
R EN E E

TE R

INNERARIT Y
POINT RD

MAVILLA ST

CAMPINO
LN

GORHAM
RD

SUNDOW N
RD

SUNDOW N
RD

SANDV IE W
D R

BOB O
LINK RD

I SL ES
D R

GROTTO
AVE

MASSEY
DR

GANT
AVE

GORHAM
RD

CRUZAT W
AY

GALVEZ RD UCITA
AVELA G N IAPPE DR

CORONADA
BLVD

B OB
O

L IN K
R D

CARLING
A

D R

SALT
MEADOW DRSEMMES ST

PERDIDO
BAY

BAYOU
GARCON

BAYOU
GARCON

INTERCOASTAL
WATERWAY

OLD
RIVER

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

V-2017-09
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

ONO ISLAND, AL



MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

LDR
MDR

MDR

INNERARITY
POINT  RD

ISLES DRONO
A VE

OSPREY
CT

ONO AVE

BAY
VIST A DR NORTH

BAY
P OI NT

DR

PERDIDO BAY

INTERCOASTAL
WATERWAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2017-09
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

CAMP INO
L N



MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

INNERARITY
POINT  RD

ISLES DRONO
A VE

OSPREY
CT

ONO AVE

BAY
VIST A DR NORTH

BAY
P OI NT

DR

PERDIDO BAY

INTERCOASTAL
WATERWAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2017-09
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

CAMP INO
L N



ISLES DR

IS
LE

S
DR

INNERARITY POINT RD

WEST BAY POINT DR

CAMPINO LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

V-2017-09
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



Notice of Public Hearing Sign



Looking East along 
Innerarity Point Rd



Looking Southeast onto site



Looking South onto site



Looking West along 
Innerarity Point Rd



Looking Northwest 
from site 



Looking North from site



Joseph A. Passeretti

Board Certified Construction Law BEGGS&LANE RLLP

Direct Dial

(850)469-3307

Email Address

jap@beggslane.com

ATTORNEYS and COUNSELLORS at LAW

SINCE 1883

November 14,2017

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Andrew Holmer

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Post Office Box 12950

Pensacola, Florida 3259 I -2950

Telephone (850) 432-245 I

FAX (850) 469-333 I

E. Dixie Beggs

I 908 - 200 I

Bert H. Lane

19 I 7 -198 I

Re: Application for Variance
Michael and Patricia Addison

14599 Innerarity Point Road, Pensacola, FL 32507

Dear Mr. Holmer:

I have been appointed the Authorized Agent in the above matter by Michael and Patricia
Addison and enclose the following:

1. Board of Adjustment Application for a Variance

2. Our firm Check No. 094978 in the amount of $428.50.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me. We look
forward to getting on the schedule as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance.

JAP/cv

Enclosure

cc: Client

Si

\Jpseph Passeretti





















































   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 12/20/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-13
APPLICANT: Kenneth C. Horne, Agent for Pensacola Christian

College Inc, Owner 

ADDRESS: 1230 Perdido Manor Drive 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 03-2S-32-1000-002-005,
03-2S-32-1000-001-005  

ZONING DISTRICT: LDR, Low Density Residential district,
HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district  

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban, MU-U,
Mixed-Use Urban  

OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The applicant is seeking conditional use approval to construct permanent restrooms in a
park within the Low Density Residential zoning district.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended), 
Sec. 3-2.5(c)(3)b. Low Density Residential district (LDR).

(c) Conditional uses.
(3) Recreational and entertainment
b. Parks with permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner that is compatible with
adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area. The closest residential
use in the area is over 500 feet from the proposed restrooms on the parcel(s).



CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Water will be provided by ECUA and sanitary sewer service will be established with an
on-site sewage treatment as stated by the applicant. Additional facilities and services will
be reviewed during the site plan review process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures are sufficient. Additional on-site
circulation requirements will be reviewed during the site plan review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The proposed use does not appear to have any associated nuisances and hazards that
will effect adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

According to the applicant, solid waste receptacles are located on-site. The applicant
states the receptacles will be maintained by Pensacola Christian College (PCC) staff,
and waste will be transferred to the Escambia County Landfill. Additional requirements
will be reviewed during the site plan review process. 

CRITERION (f)



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

A natural vegetative buffer is located to the north of the proposed use and appears to
adequately screen the proposed use from the residential use to the north. Additional
screening and buffering requirements will be reviewed during the site plan review
process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

According to the applicant, minimal signs and lighting will be utilized for the proposed
use and will not effect adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.
Additional sign and lighting requirements will be reviewed during the site plan review
process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The site characteristics appear to adequately accommodate the proposed use. Given
the overall size of the site, the impact from the addition of restrooms will be minimal.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Staff finds the proposed use will comply with all conditional use requirements of the
zoning district and use.

STAFF FINDINGS

Staff recommends approval of this conditional use application. 

Attachments



Attachments
CU-2017-13



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2017-13 
 

 



BA
UE

R 
RD

PARADISE
LN

PERDIDO

MANOR DR

LILL IAN HWY

PITCHER

PLANT
CIR

JU
AN

 R
D

OGDEN DR
HALCYON

CIR

LILL IANHWY

HAVBURG
DR

HARTUNG AVE

JO
AQ

UI
N

RD

BRONSON R
D

PERDIDO
BAY

TARKLIN
BAYOU

0 2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000
Ft

CU-2017-13
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD



PARADISE
LN

SPANISH MOSS DR

PE
RD

ID
O

MA
NO

R 
DR

L ILL IAN HWY

HARTUNG AVE

ROSIRITO PL

BRO NSON
RD

SA
ND

Y
BA

Y 
DR

L ILL IANHWY

PERDIDO
BAY

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

Rec

MDR
Rec

MDR

MDR
MDR

MDR

MDR

LDR

LDR

LDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

Pub Pub Pub

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

HDR

LDR

LDR

MDR

MDR
MDR

0 700 1,400 2,100 2,800
Ft

CU-2017-13
500' RADIUS
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD

PARCELS



SP
AN

IS
H

MO
SS

 D
RPARADISE

LN

SPANISH MOSS DR

PE
RD

ID
O

MA
NO

R 
DR

L ILL IAN HWY

HARTUNG AVE

TR
AC

Y 
RD

CO
RD

OV
A 

RD

BRO NSON
RD

SA
ND

Y
BA

Y 
DR

L ILL IAN HWY

PERDIDO
BAY

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

MU-S

MU-UMU-UMU-U

P P P

REC

REC

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-U

0 700 1,400 2,100 2,800
Ft

CU-2017-13
500' RADIUS

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD

PARCELS



SPANISH
MOSS DR

PARADISE
LN

SPANISH

MOSS DRPERDIDO MANOR DR

LILL IAN HWY

HARTUNG AVE

TR
AC

Y 
RD

CO
RD

OV
A 

RD

JO
CE

LI
N 

RD

BRO NSON
RD

SA
ND

Y
BA

Y 
DR

SERENITY
CIR

PARADISE
BEACH PL

OGDEN DR

LILL IANHWY

PERDIDO
BAY

0 700 1,400 2,100 2,800
Ft

CU-2017-13
500' RADIUS
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD

PARCELS



Notice of Public Hearing sign



Looking South toward property 
along Perdido Manor Dr



Looking North from property along 
Perdido Manor Dr



















Source: Escambia County Property Appraiser     

 Navigate Mode  Account Reference 

General Information 

Reference: 032S321000002005 

Account: 102787050 

Owners: PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN 

COLLEGE INC 

Mail: PO BOX 18000 

PENSACOLA, FL 32523 

Situs: 
1230 PERDIDO MANOR DR 

32506 

Use Code: SINGLE FAMILY RESID 

Taxing 

Authority: 
COUNTY MSTU 

Schools 

(Elem/Int/High)

: 

BLUE 

ANGELS/BAILEY/ESCAMBI

A 

Tax Inquiry: Open Tax Inquiry Window

Tax Inquiry link courtesy of Scott Lunsford 

Escambia County Tax Collector 

Assessments 

Yea

r 
Land Imprv Total Cap Val

2017 
$310,01

7 

$130,19

6 

$440,21

3 

$440,21

3 

2016 
$403,52

2 

$127,71

6 

$531,23

8 

$531,23

8 

2015 
$403,52

2 
$18,050 

$421,57

2 

$421,57

2 

Disclaimer 

Amendment 1/Portability Calculations 

File for New Homestead Exemption 

Online 

Sales Data 

Sale Date Book Page Value Type 

Official 

Records 

(New 

Window) 

10/03/2013 7090 772 $100 QC View Instr

Official Records Inquiry courtesy of Pam 

Childers 

Escambia County Clerk of the Circuit Court and 

Comptroller 

2017 Certified Roll Exemptions 

FRATERNAL AND OTHER 

Legal Description 

BEG AT SELY COR OF LT 13 BLK 

2 1ST ADDN PERDIDO MANOR PB 

4 P 45 SD PT BEING ON SWLY R/W 

LI OF BAY RD S 34 DEG 22 MIN... 

Extra Features 

BOAT DOCK 

BOAT LIFT 

CARPORT 

PAVILION 

PIER 

Parcel 

Information 
Launch Interactive Map

PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

https://escambia.county-taxes.com/public/real_estate/parcels/102787050
http://www.escpa.org/files/Misc/faqs10cap.pdf
http://www.escpa.org/cama/genericform.aspx?m=Disclaimer
http://www.escpa.org/cama/hscalcdefault.aspx?ref=032S321000002005
http://exol.escpa.org/welcome.aspx
http://exol.escpa.org/welcome.aspx
http://dory.escambiaclerk.com/LandmarkWebv1.4.6.125/Search/DocumentAndInfoByBookPage?Key=Assessor&booktype=OR&booknumber=7090&pagenumber=772
http://www.escpa.org/ecpamap?s=032S321000002005
http://www.escpa.org/cama/GenericGrid.aspx?m=dorcd&v=
http://www.escpa.org/cama/FullDscr.aspx?m=l&s=032S321000002005
















F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1

0
6

6
9

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

2
4

7
2

0
1

 
N

.
 
9

T
H

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

0
4

(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
9

0
0

5
 
 
i
n

f
o

@
k
h

-
a

.
c
o

m
 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
0

0
9

3

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e

n
n

e
t
h

 
H

o
r
n

e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

C D E F G HA

B C D E F G HA

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L

A
 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
C

A
M

P
U

S
 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
B

L
D

G
 
&

 
R

R

C001

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

N
D

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 
N

O
T

E
S

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1" = 1000'±

WEST CAMPUS STORAGE BUILDING AND RESTROOM

FOR

PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE, INC.

PROJECT

LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/18/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESCAMBIA COUNTY REQUIRED NOTES: (CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO THESE NOTES IN ADDITION TO OTHER NOTES, PLANS AND PROJECT MANUAL) 1. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT PAVED  ARE TO BE STABILIZED WITH SEEDING, FERTILIZER AND MULCH, HYDROSEED AND/OR SOD. PONDS AND AND SWALES TOPS AND SIDES SHALL BE SODDED. 2. SEDIMENT SHALL BE RETAINED ON THE SITE OF DEVELOPMENT. 3. DEVELOPER/CONTRACTOR SHALL RESHAPE PER PLAN SPECIFICATIONS, CLEAN OUT ACCUMULATED SILT, AND STABILIZE RETENTION/DETENTION POND(S) AT END OF CONSTRUCTION WHEN ALL DISTURBED  AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN RECORD DRAWINGS DURING CONSTRUCTION WHICH SHOW AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF ALL WORK INCLUDING PIPING, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, RETENTION AREA, OUTLET STRUCTURES,  DIMENSIONS, ETC.  THESE RECORD DRAWINGS ARE TO BE PROVIDED TO THE PROJECT ENGINEER PRIOR TO REQUESTING FINAL INSPECTION. 5. THE OWNER OR HIS AGENT SHALL ARRANGE/SCHEDULE WITH THE COUNTY ENGINEER AN INSPECTION OF THE  EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES PRIOR TO  CONSTRUCTION, UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES PRIOR TO BURIAL, AND THE FINAL INSPECTION OF THE DEVELOPMENT UPON COMPLETION. 6. EROSION SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY THE USE OF A HAY BALE BARRIER/SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON PLANS AND  SHALL BE SETUP PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE MAINTAINED  THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION BY THE CONTRACTOR. AFTER PLACEMENT OF THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER,  THE RETENTION AREA IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE RETENTION AREA SHALL BE CLEANED OF SILT, STABILIZATION OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED, AND THE RETENTION AREA IS TO BE RECONFIGURED TO DESIGN CROSS-SECTION, AND GRASSED. 7. ALL NEW ROOF DRAINS, DOWNSPOUTS, OR GUTTERS FOR FUTURE RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES ARE TO BE ROUTED TO CARRY ALL STORMWATER TO RETENTION/DETENTION AREAS. 8. THE PROJECT ENGINEER (ENGINEER OF RECORD) SHALL PROVIDE TO ESCAMBIA COUNTY "AS-BUILT" RECORD DRAWINGS FOR VERIFICATION AND APPROVAL BY ESCAMBIA COUNTY ONE WEEK PRIOR TO REQUESTING A FINAL INSPECTION, OR PROVIDE "AS-BUILT CERTIFICATION OR THE CONSTRUCTION ADHERES TO THE PERMITTED PERMITTED PLANS AND SPECIFICATION.  THE "AS-BUILT" CERTIFICATION OR "AS-BUILT" RECORD DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED, SEALED, AND DATED BY A REGISTERED FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER. 9. ALL ASPECTS OF THE STORMWATER/DRAINAGE COMPONENTS AND/OR TRANSPORTATION COMPONENTS SHALL BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO REQUESTING A FINAL INSPECTION. 10. NO DEVIATIONS OR REVISIONS FROM THESE PLANS BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM BOTH THE BOTH THE  THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY. ANY DEVIATIONS MAY RESULT IN DELAYS IN OBTAINING A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. 11. RETENTION/DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES THAT MAY INCREASE STORMWATER RUNOFF RATES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL RUNOFF DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. 12. IMPROPER SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MAY RESULT IN CODE ENFORCEMENT VIOLATION. IMPROPER SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MAY RESULT IN CODE ENFORCEMENT VIOLATION. 13. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER: PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC. 250 BRENT LANE, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32504 850-969-1610 DEVELOPER: PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC. PROJECT ADDRESS: 1230 PERDIDO MANOR DR.  PENSACOLA, FL 32506 PROPERTY ID: 03-2S-32-1000-002-005 (7.02 ACRES) ZONED: LDR  REC FUTURE LAND USE: MU-3 PLANS PREPARED BY: KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES AUGUST 2017 FLOOD ZONE "X" PER FIRM MAP 12033C0345 G PANEL 345 DATED SEP. 29 2006 POTABLE WATER SERVICE AVAILABILITY - ECUA LOCATION AND SIZE OF ANY WATER LINES - AS SHOWN LOCATION OF FIRE HYDRANTS - AS SHOWN ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS  NORTH:  ESCAMBIA COUNTY PARK ESCAMBIA COUNTY PARK SOUTH: PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE  PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE  EAST:  PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE WEST: PERDIDO BAY PERDIDO BAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND DEPTH OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND TO DETERMINE IF OTHER UTILITIES WILL BE ENCOUNTERED DURING THE COURSE OF THE WORK AND TAKE WHATEVER STEPS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE FOR THEIR PROTECTION. 2. IF EXISTING UTILITY LINES ARE DISTURBED DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY THEY WILL BE RELOCATED AS PER UTILITY COMPANY AND PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS. NOTIFY SUNSHINE UTILITIES 48 HOURS PRIOR TO DIGGING (800-432-4770). 3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DAMAGING OR DISRUPTING EXISTING UTILITY LINES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR ALL COSTS TO REPAIR OR REPLACE SAID LINE, AND ALL COST INCURRED BY OWNER FOR DISRUPTION OF SAID LINE, INCLUDING DOWNTIME. 4. THESE DRAWINGS REPRESENT KNOWN STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES LOCATED IN THE PROJECT AREA. THE CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT OTHER STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES, ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND, MAY BE ENCOUNTERED DURING THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY UPON ENCOUNTERING ANY UNEXPECTED STRUCTURE, UTILITY LINE, OR OTHER UNUSUAL CONDITION. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. EXISTING CONDITIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON A SURVEY BY PITTMAN-GLAZE AND ASSOCIATES AND PREVIOUS CONSTRUCTION PLANS. 5. FAILURE OF THE PLANS TO SHOW THE EXISTENCE OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURES, ETC., SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE  CONTRACTOR FROM THE RESPONSIBILITY OF LOCATING, PRESERVING AND PROTECTING SAID UTILITY OR STRUCTURE. 6. ALL VALVE BOXES SHALL BE SET FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE. 7. EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS WILL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT ALL TIMES AS PER ESCAMBIA COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE WHATEVER STEPS NECESSARY TO PREVENT AND CONTROL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION. AREAS OF CONTROL AND TYPICAL SECTION OF BARRIERS ARE SUGGESTIONS ONLY AND DO NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO PREVENT AND CONTROL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION. 9. ALL SITE WORK MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. 10. ADEQUATE PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE FOR FLOW OF SEWERS, DRAINS, AND WATER COURSES ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION. 11. THE CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED TO VISIT THE SITE AND FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE PROJECT PRIOR TO BIDDING. COORDINATE SITE VISIT WITH OWNER. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND COMPLY WITH ANY TESTING REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCY IN ADDITION TO THE TESTING REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. 13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THE CONTRACT. 14. STAGING AREA AND EQUIPMENT STORAGE SHALL BE AS DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER. STAGING AREA AND EQUIPMENT STORAGE SHALL BE AS DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER. 15. CONTRACTOR SHALL DELIVER THE STAGING AREA TO THE OWNER ON OR BEFORE THE DATE OF COMPLETION CONTRACTOR SHALL DELIVER THE STAGING AREA TO THE OWNER ON OR BEFORE THE DATE OF COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND SAME SHALL BE IN AS GOOD AS OR BETTER CONDITION AS EXISTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 16. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE PROJECT SITE AT THE END OF EACH DAY AND ON WEEKENDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE PROJECT SITE AT THE END OF EACH DAY AND ON WEEKENDS. 17. CONTRACTOR EMPLOYEE PARKING SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR EMPLOYEE PARKING SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER.  18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BLOCK OR OBSTRUCT ANY ROADS OR DRIVES WITHOUT FIRST RECEIVING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BLOCK OR OBSTRUCT ANY ROADS OR DRIVES WITHOUT FIRST RECEIVING PERMISSION FROM PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE TO DO SO. 19. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING THE TRANSFER OF MUD/DIRT/DEBRIS FROM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING THE TRANSFER OF MUD/DIRT/DEBRIS FROM CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES ONTO CAMPUS AND PUBLIC ROADS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANUP OF SAME.  20. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEANUP THE ENTIRE SITE INCLUDING STAGING AREAS AT LEAST TWICE PER WEEK. THIS CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEANUP THE ENTIRE SITE INCLUDING STAGING AREAS AT LEAST TWICE PER WEEK. THIS SHALL INCLUDE PLACING TRASH/SCRAP RECEPTACLES AT APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS AROUND THE SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL PICK UP ALL ROCKS, METAL, PIPE, NAILS, BUTS, BOLTS, BOARDS, PAPER, TRASH, ETC. AT LEAST TWICE PER WEEK. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE COST OF SAME IN HIS BID. 21. DAMAGE TO EXISTING ROADS DURING CONSTRUCTION WILL BE REPAIRED BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO DAMAGE TO EXISTING ROADS DURING CONSTRUCTION WILL BE REPAIRED BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO OBTAINING C.O. 22. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALCULATING HIS OWN QUANTITIES AND SHALL PROVIDE SAME ON CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALCULATING HIS OWN QUANTITIES AND SHALL PROVIDE SAME ON APPROPRIATE FORM IN THE PROJECT MANUAL AND SUBMIT WITH HIS BID. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE UNIT PRICES WITH HIS QUANTITIES. FOR ANY ADDITIONAL WORK FOR WHICH THERE IS NO UNIT PRICE, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT ITEMIZED COST IN A FORM SATISFACTORY TO THE ENGINEER/ARCHITECT. 23. JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  ALL OSHA AND OTHER JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  ALL OSHA AND OTHER APPLICABLE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO. 24. CONTRACTOR WILL ADHERE TO PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE'S CONTRACTOR'S CODE OF CONDUCT AT ALL CONTRACTOR WILL ADHERE TO PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE'S CONTRACTOR'S CODE OF CONDUCT AT ALL TIMES WHILE ON CAMPUS. 25. CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT ALL MATERIAL SUBMITTALS, DESIGN MIXES AND OTHER SUBMITTALS MUST CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT ALL MATERIAL SUBMITTALS, DESIGN MIXES AND OTHER SUBMITTALS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OR CONSTRUCTION. SHOULD INSTALLATION OR CONSTRUCTION OCCUR PRIOR TO APPROVAL, CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE AND REPLACE SAME AT HIS OWN EXPENSE. 26. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING, COORDINATING AND ASSISTING GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING, COORDINATING AND ASSISTING GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER WITH ALL TESTING. SHOULD TESTING NOT BE DONE OR NOT OCCUR AT THE APPROPRIATE TIME, THE CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE OR UNCOVER WORK AND REPLACE AT HIS OWN EXPENSE. 27. AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TO OWNER AND ENGINEER, A "REDLINE MARK-UP" SET OF ASBUILT DRAWINGS SHOWING ALL UTILITIES (INCLUDING ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, GAS AND STORM) INSTALLED, AND EXISTING UTILITIES UNCOVERED DURING THE COURSE OF THE WORK. ASBUILT DRAWINGS SHALL BE CLEAN, NEAT AND LEGIBLE. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN RECORD DRAWINGS DURING CONSTRUCTION, WHICH SHOW ASBUILT CONDITIONS OF ALL WORK INCLUDING PIPING, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, DIMENSIONS, ETC. 28. CONTRACTOR IS TO PERFORM ALL EXCAVATION THAT IS IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO GAS LINES, FIBER OPTICS CONTRACTOR IS TO PERFORM ALL EXCAVATION THAT IS IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO GAS LINES, FIBER OPTICS AND ELECTRICAL LINES BY HAND.  WHILE EXCAVATING AROUND GAS LINES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AN EMPLOYEE AT THE SHUT-OFF VALVE, AT THE READY TO CLOSE THE VALVE IF NECESSARY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY COMPANIES:      UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN AS PER FIELD INFORMATION TELEPHONE - BELL SOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.,  BELL SOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.,  605 WEST GARDEN STREET, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32501 GARDEN STREET, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32501 (850) 436-1616 ELECTRIC - GULF POWER COMPANY,  GULF POWER COMPANY,  9220 PINE FOREST ROAD, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32534   (850) 484-5770 (850) 484-5770 WATER -   ESCAMBIA COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY ESCAMBIA COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY ELLISON INDUSTRIAL PARK, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA PARK, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA (850) 476-5110 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL SHEET LIST TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
C001

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL COVER SHEET AND GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C201

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C202

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINFIELD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C301

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C402

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1

0
6

6
9

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

2
4

7
2

0
1

 
N

.
 
9

T
H

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

0
4

(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
9

0
0

5
 
 
i
n

f
o

@
k
h

-
a

.
c
o

m
 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
0

0
9

3

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e

n
n

e
t
h

 
H

o
r
n

e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

C D E F G HA

B C D E F G HA

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L

A
 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
C

A
M

P
U

S
 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
B

L
D

G
 
&

 
R

R

C101

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS JURISDICTIONAL LINE REFERENCE PITTMAN, GLAZE & ASSOCIATES DRAWING C-6598-6600, DATED 9-22-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE PITTMAN & ASSOCIATES SURVEY FILE #D-266 & D-227, DATED NOVEMBER 1, 1995 WETLANDS JURISDICTIONAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE WOODS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEVATION 0.74' NAVD MEASURED FEBRUARY 11, 2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ESTUARINE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ESTUARINE  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/18/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1

0
6

6
9

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

2
4

7
2

0
1

 
N

.
 
9

T
H

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

0
4

(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
9

0
0

5
 
 
i
n

f
o

@
k
h

-
a

.
c
o

m
 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
0

0
9

3

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e

n
n

e
t
h

 
H

o
r
n

e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

C D E F G HA

B C D E F G HA

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L

A
 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
C

A
M

P
U

S
 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
B

L
D

G
 
&

 
R

R

C201

S
T

A
K

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS JURISDICTIONAL LINE REFERENCE PITTMAN, GLAZE & ASSOCIATES DRAWING C-6598-6600, DATED 9-22-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE PITTMAN & ASSOCIATES SURVEY FILE #D-266 & D-227, DATED NOVEMBER 1, 1995 WETLANDS JURISDICTIONAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE WOODS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEVATION 0.74' NAVD MEASURED FEBRUARY 11, 2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WETLAND  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ESTUARINE  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ESTUARINE  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOM FFE: 8.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE BUILDING FFE: 6.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/18/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING NOTES: 1. LOCATE STORAGE BUILDING OFF EXISTING CURB LINE  AS INDICATED. 2. LOCATE BATHROOM OFF STORAGE BUILDING AS INDICATED. 3. * - ASTERICK INDICATES ALIGNMENT OF NORTH WALLS OF EACH BUILDING. 4. STAKE EXTERIOR WALL CORNERS AND NOTIFY OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINNER FOR VERIFICATION BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF FOOTER CONSTRUCTION.



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1

0
6

6
9

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

2
4

7
2

0
1

 
N

.
 
9

T
H

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

0
4

(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
9

0
0

5
 
 
i
n

f
o

@
k
h

-
a

.
c
o

m
 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
0

0
9

3

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e

n
n

e
t
h

 
H

o
r
n

e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

C D E F G HA

B C D E F G HA

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L

A
 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
C

A
M

P
U

S
 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
B

L
D

G
 
&

 
R

R

C202

D
R

A
I
N

 
F

I
E

L
D

 
A

N
D

 
S

E
P

T
I
C

 
T

A
N

K

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST ADDIITION TO PERDIDO MANOR PLAT BOOK 4, PAGE 45 PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12, BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13, BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY ROAD   (60' R/W) (PERDIDO MANOR DRIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  POINT 4   N 10217.29   E 10953.36   Z 3.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST ADDIITION TO PERDIDO MANOR PLAT BOOK 4, PAGE 45 PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS JURISDICTIONAL LINE REFERENCE PITTMAN, GLAZE & ASSOCIATES DRAWING C-6598-6600, DATED 9-22-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE PITTMAN & ASSOCIATES SURVEY FILE #D-266 & D-227, DATED NOVEMBER 1, 1995 WETLANDS JURISDICTIONAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE PITTMAN & ASSOCIATES SURVEY FILE #D-266 & D-227, DATED NOVEMBER 1, 1995 WETLANDS JURISDICTIONAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE WOODS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  POINT 2   N 9978.46   E 11276.02   Z 3.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
  POINT 2   N 9978.46   E 11276.02   Z 3.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEVATION 0.74' NAVD MEASURED FEBRUARY 11, 2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 4.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 0.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 0.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1432/34A ELEV = 5.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1375/64 ELEV = 6.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 1.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP WETLANDS JURISDICTIONAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. IRRIGATION WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY OTHERS) DUPLEX SUBMERSIBLE WASTEWATER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY OTHERS) 2" PVC OR PE F.M. (MAINTAIN 6' MIN., 10' PREFERRED FROM WATER LINE. F.M. 18" BELOW WATER AT CROSSINGS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY OTHERS) MOUNDED SEPTIC TANK & DRAIN FIELD PER FL. DOH CH 64E-6 DESIGN FLOW 40 PERSONS @  4 GPD/PERSON = 160 GPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' R

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY OTHERS) 2" PVC OR PE F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C402

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 1" DOMESTIC WATER STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/18/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1

0
6

6
9

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

2
4

7
2

0
1

 
N

.
 
9

T
H

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

0
4

(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
9

0
0

5
 
 
i
n

f
o

@
k
h

-
a

.
c
o

m
 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
0

0
9

3

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e

n
n

e
t
h

 
H

o
r
n

e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

C D E F G HA

B C D E F G HA

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L

A
 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
C

A
M

P
U

S
 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
B

L
D

G
 
&

 
R

R

C301

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

Scale: H:1" = 10'  V: 1" = 1'

POND SECTION

1

(SEE SHEET C402)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS JURISDICTIONAL LINE REFERENCE PITTMAN, GLAZE & ASSOCIATES DRAWING C-6598-6600, DATED 9-22-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE PITTMAN & ASSOCIATES SURVEY FILE #D-266 & D-227, DATED NOVEMBER 1, 1995 WETLANDS JURISDICTIONAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 2.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE WOODS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEVATION 0.74' NAVD MEASURED FEBRUARY 11, 2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 3.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WETLAND  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ESTUARINE  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ESTUARINE  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOM FFE: 8.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE BUILDING FFE: 6.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT CONCRETE WEIR W/ SKIMMER,  SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C301

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL C.O. TOP EL. 3.30 INV. 1.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 4" PVC ROOF LATERAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 50 LF 12" PVC @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL C.O. TOP EL. 2.60 INV. 1.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 50 LF 12" PVC @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL C.O. TOP EL. 3.30 INV. 0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL BUBBLE-UP TOP EL. 3.00 12" PVC INV. 0.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 13 LF 12" PVC @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD ENTIRE LIMITS OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/18/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1

0
6

6
9

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

2
4

7
2

0
1

 
N

.
 
9

T
H

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

0
4

(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
9

0
0

5
 
 
i
n

f
o

@
k
h

-
a

.
c
o

m
 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
0

0
9

3

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e

n
n

e
t
h

 
H

o
r
n

e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

C D E F G HA

B C D E F G HA

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L

A
 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
C

A
M

P
U

S
 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
B

L
D

G
 
&

 
R

R

C401

D
E

T
A

I
L

S

SECTION B-B

BUBBLE-UP DETAIL3

CONCRETE WEIR WITH SKIMMER DETAIL1

2 SILT FENCE DETAIL

SIDEWALK DETAILS4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/18/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #4, BEND 90°@ ENDS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR FLOW LINE EL 3.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP WALL EL 4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP POND EL 4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER NOTES: ALL NAILS AND FASTENERS SHALL  BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED. 2"X8" RUNNERS TO BE CCA TREATED  MARINE GRADE, PLACED IN A SINGLE ROW ABUTTING ADJACENT RUNNER. 4"X4" POST TO BE CCA TREATED MARINE GRADE, 48" MIN. BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER BOTTOM 3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)-2"X8" RUNNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER TOP 4.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR FLOW LINE EL 3.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP POND/WALL EL 4.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6", W1.4 X W1.4 WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM  EL. 3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4" POST (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6", W1.4 X W1.4 WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @ 12" CTRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE TO BE US FOUNDARY # 6205

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP EL. 3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERTEX (OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 4" OR 3" TREATED TIMBER POST @ 6' O.C. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE VARIES SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES SEE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" BELOW TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CHAMFER  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED SUBGRADE TO 98% OF A STANDARD PROCTOR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 PSI CONC. W/4X4 W4.0XW4.0 WWF USE CRSI RECOMMENDED SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1

0
6

6
9

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

2
4

7
2

0
1

 
N

.
 
9

T
H

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6

,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

2
5

0
4

(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
9

0
0

5
 
 
i
n

f
o

@
k
h

-
a

.
c
o

m
 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8

5
0

)
 
4

7
1

-
0

0
9

3

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e

n
n

e
t
h

 
H

o
r
n

e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

C D E F G HA

B C D E F G HA

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L

A
 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
C

A
M

P
U

S
 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
B

L
D

G
 
&

 
R

R

C402

L
I
F

T
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

WASTE WATER PUMP STATION (BY OTHERS)1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/18/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  TO PROTECT STANDPIPE FROM SWAY BRACE, WRAP PIPE WITH 1/8" EPDM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH LEVEL ALARM ELEV. 2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPS OFF ELEV.  0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF STATION ELEV.  -2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL 2" CHANNEL SWAY BRACE @ 6' SPACING MAX;

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURE STANDPIPE TO BRACE WITH SST U-BOLTS (SEE NOTE 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE SLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLT/PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP. - RATED RPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE PUMP (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE PIPE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPELLOR SIZE & NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY (GPM - TDH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"%%c S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER COVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE BASE/ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SS VENT STACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2-90%%d ELBOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" 316 S.S. PIPE. PIPE MUST BE ONE PIECE  WITH FLANGED ENDS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  PIPING WITHIN THE WET WELL SHALL BE FLANGED 316 STAINLESS STEEL, (SCHEDULE 10,

AutoCAD SHX Text
   STAINLESS STEEL. ALL NUTS, BOLTS & ACCESSORIES WITHIN THE WET WELL SHALL BE 316

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ONE PIECE CONSTRUCTION). FITTINGS WITHIN THE WET WELL SHALL BE FLANGED 316

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STAINLESS STEEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS LIFTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SCHEDULE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER GROMMET MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL 2" CHANNEL SWAY BRACE @ 6' SPACING MAX;

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURE STANDPIPE TO BRACE WITH SST U-BOLTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP ELEV. 4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP WET WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS FILLET FABRICATED AT FACTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLD DOWN FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS 'L' CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS BUILD-UP FOR ANCHORING BOLTS (2) PLACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRAVEL/ CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED  SUB GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS AT 12" O.C.E.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
316 S.S. BOLTS, NUTS, WASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  LIFT STATION WET WELL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH FIBER REINFORCED       PLASTIC (FRP) DESIGNED, FABRICATED, INSPECTED, TESTED AND MARKED IN      ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D-3753 SPECIFICATIONS.  REINFORCED CONCRETE CLASS      III PIPE WALL MAY BE USED AS AN ALTERNATE IF THE WET WELL IS     CONSTRUCTED AS FOLLOWS:  A T-LOCK INTERIOR LINER, AS MANUFACTURED BY     AMERON INTERNATIONAL PROTECTIVE COATINGS, OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT SHALL     BE INSTALLED.  ALL INTERIOR SURFACES, EXCEPT THE GROUT SLOPE AND      CONCRETE FLOOR, MUST BE COVERED, THE LINER SHALL EXTEND TO THE     CONCRETE FLOOR SUCH THAT THE LOWER PORTION OF THE LINER IS EMBEDDED     BY THE GROUT. THE EXTERIOR  WALLS OF THE WET WELL SHALL RECEIVE TWO  WALLS OF THE WET WELL SHALL RECEIVE TWO     COATS OF BITUMASTIC PAINT. THE JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED WITH A THERMALLY     ACTIVATED ADHESIVE MEMBRANE WRAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
316 S.S. INSECT SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PAD SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND PUMP ON ELEV. 2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST PUMP ON ELEV. 1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" INFLUENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH INFLUENT ELEV. 2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2" S.S. SCH. 40 PIPE DUAL RAIL GUIDE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH WITH 24" X 36" CLEAR OPENING (300 PSF LIVE LOAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUIDE RAIL BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMERSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP49V24 2/1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VORTEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
208 V /  1 PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 GPM @ 28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  ALL PENETRATIONS IN WET WELL WALL AND VALVE VAULT FOR PIPING, ELECTRICAL,       ETC. SHALL BE SEALED & SLEEVED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURERS          SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 140 CU. FT. OF CONCRETE IN SLAB AND HOLD-DOWN RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL INSTRUMENTATION MOUNT SEE SENSOR BRACKET DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONDUITS FOR PUMP ELECTRICAL CABLES AND LEVEL FLOAT ELECTRICAL CABLES. SEAL AND SLEEVE CONDUIT PENETRATIONS ACCORDING  TO LINER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS AS APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE LOCATION OF INFLUENT LINES ARE DRAWN OUT OF ORIENTATION ON 	SECTIONAL VIEW. SEE PLAN VIEW FOR ORIENTATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUICK CONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/ DUST CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SWING CHECK VALVE WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERNAL LEVER ARM WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GRANULAR BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTROL PANEL SHALL BE MOUNTED IN A NEMA 4X ENCLOSURE AND SHALL INCLUDE: LOCK HASP, CIRCUIT BREAKERS FOR EACH PUMP, ALTERNATING RELAY, HOA SWITCHES, ELAPSED TIME METERS AND RUN LIGHTS FOR EACH PUMP, TERMINAL STRIP FOR CONNECTING PUMP AND CONTROL WIRES, TRANSFORMER TO PROVIDE 24 VOLT CONTROL CIRCUIT, SURGE/LIGHTENING PROTECTION, PHASE/VOLTAGE MONITOR, GENERATOR RECEPTACLE AND REQUIRED TO HAVE VISUAL AND AUDIBLE ALARM FOR HIGH LEVEL CONDITION WITH 12 VOLT BATTERY BACK-UP. 2. ALL EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED MUST MEET CURRENT FDEP STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS VALVE PIT WITH LOCKABLE ALUMINUM HATCH OR JUMBO METER BOX WITH BOLT ON LID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMMER OF 0R SPRING ASSIST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
316 S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEMA 4X CONTROL PANEL SEE ELECTRICAL (MOUNT ON BLDG. WALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C402

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH WITH 24" X 36" CLEAR OPENING (300 PSF LIVE LOAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE F.D.O.T. UTILITY ACCOMMODATION MANUAL AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE E.C.U.A. ENGINEERING MANUAL.  ALL WORK OFF RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL COMPLY WITH 2016 PLUMBING CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC OR PE













   
Board of Adjustment   6. C.           
Meeting Date: 12/20/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-14
APPLICANT: Edward Vigil, Agent for JoAnn Catanese, Divisional

VP, Real Estate Kmart Corporation, Owner 

ADDRESS: 4211 Mobile Hwy 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 34-2S-30-0110-013-011  
ZONING DISTRICT: Com, Commercial District  
FUTURE LAND USE: C, Commercial  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional use to allow automobile sales, used autos only, and Automobile rental
limited to the same restrictions as used automobile sales.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section: 3-2.10.c.2.b and 3-2.10.c.2.c

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Mobile Hwy is a major arterial road that is heavily traveled; properties in the immediate
area support a mixture of commercial and educational facilities. The proposed used
automobile sales/rentals use is compatible with the adjacent properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Site visit reveals that this site has been used in a commercial capacity in the past.
Based on the application, the existing building has utility connections and sanitary sewer
infrastructure in place. The proposed use on the site will be further evaluated during the
Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The site has ingress and egress from Mobile Hwy and North New Warrington Road; it
appears that the previous commercial operations used the same access to the parcel as
is proposed. Traffic flow, on-site parking, emergency vehicle access and pedestrian
safety will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Visit to the site reveals that within the surrounding area there are multiple commercial
operations similar in scale and intensity to the proposed use for the parcel. Based on the
applicant's description, the proposed use will not create any unreasonable
circumstances. The avoidance of nuisances and hazards to adjacent properties and
properties in the immediate area will be further evaluated during the Site Plan Review
process.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The applicant stated in the application that solid waste containers will be provided and



will comply with regulations. The location of the solid waste containers will be
determined during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

All of the screening and buffering requirements to protect adjacent parcels, as required
by the Land Development Code (LDC), will be addressed during the Site Plan Review
process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The proposed signs and lights will be further evaluated during the Site Plan Review
process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The site characteristics will be further evaluated during the Site Plan Review process.
Initially, based on the applicants request, it appears that the site characteristics could
accommodate the proposed use.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The proposed use will comply with additional conditional use requirements of the zoning
district and other provisions of the LDC.

STAFF FINDINGS



Staff finds that the proposed used for this parcel meets all of the conditional use criteria
requirements. If the conditional use is approved, the project would have to obtain a
Development Order from the Development Review Committee prior to commencing
operations.

Attachments
CU-2017-14



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2017-14 
 

 



PARCELS selection
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
RAILROAD0 2,100 4,200 6,300

Ft

CU-2017-14
LOCATIONAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

MOBILE HWY

FAIRFIELD DRIVE

W JACKSON AVE

LILLIAN HWY

W NAVY BLVD

"W
" S

TR
EE

T

MASSACHUSETTS AVE

FAIRFIELD DRIVE



WESTOV ER

AVE

MOBILE
HWY

MOBILE

HWY

NEW
WARRINGTON SPUR

LILLIAN
HWY

BRAVEHEARTCIR
DOGW

OOD PL

N NEW

WARRINGTON RD

LILLIAN

HWY

NEW
WARRINGTON SPUR

PEN HAVEN DR

N
OL

D
CO

RR
Y

FI
EL

D
RD

MOBILE HWY

DOGWOOD
PL

VALIANT AVE

N NEW

WARRINGTON RD

HOBBSLN

QUEENS CT

BONIFAY PL

LILLIAN
HWY

LILLIAN HWY

MOBILE HWY

BO
RD

ER
ST

WEBB LN

DOGWOOD PL

PENNSYLVANIA
DR

LILLIAN HWY

NE
W

WARRIN
GTO

N

SPUR

NE
W

WARRIN
GT

ON

SPU R

NEW W ARR IN GTON
S PUR

NEW WARRINGTON

SPUR

Com

HC/LI

Com

Com

Com

Com
HDMU

MDR

Com

HC/LI

Com

HC/LI

Com

MDR

MDR

Com

HC/LI

MDR

HC/LI

Com

HDMU

Com

Com

MDR

MDR

HDMU

Com

HDMU

MDR

MDR

parcel_cama_Buffer29
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 310 620 930

Ft

CU-2017-14
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



WES TOV
ER

AVE

DOGWOOD PL

MOBILE
HWY

MOBILE

HWY

NEW W
ARRINGTON SPUR

LILLIAN
HWY

MARTHA AVE

PENNSYLVANIA
DR

N NEW W
ARRINGTON RD

N NEW
WARRINGTON RD

LILLIAN

HWY

PENCT

DOGW O O
D

PL

N
OLD

CORRY
FIEL D

RD

MOBILE

HWY

DOGWOOD PL

CI
TR

US
ST

VALIANT
AVE

BRAVEHEART
CIR

PEN HAVEN DR
NEW W

ARRINGTON SPUR

HOBBS LN

VALIA N T

AV E

QUEENS CT

LILLIAN HWY

RAN DOLPH
DR

LILLIAN HWY

BO
ND

 S
T

MOBILE HWY
BO

RD
ER

ST

BONIFAY PL

LILLIAN HWY

WEBB LN

NEW WARRINGTONSPUR

NE
W

WARRIN
GT

O
N

SPUR

NEW
W

ARRINGTON

SPUR

NEW WARRINGTONSPUR

C

MU-S

MU-U

parcel_cama_Buffer29
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 360 720 1,080

Ft

CU-2017-14
FLU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



MOBILE
HWY

NEW
WARRINGTON SPUR

LILLIAN
HWY

LILLIAN HWY

NEW
WARRINGTON SPUR

N NEW

WARRINGTON RD

LILLIAN

HWY

MOBILE HWY

N
NEW

W
ARR INGTON

RD

NORW
OO

D
DR

WEBB LN

DOGWOOD PL

N OLD CORRY FIELD RD

MO BILEH WY

N EW W AR RIN GTON
S PUR

NEW
W

ARRINGTON

SPUR

LILLIAN HWY

NE
W

WARRINGTO
N

SPURNEW WA RRING TO N
S PUR

parcel_cama_Buffer29
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 225 450 675

Ft

CU-2017-14
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer















Last Updated: 01/14/16

Escambia CountyPlanning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481
http://mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application , .
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number:QLMlljAccepted bv:vl H KM BOA Meeting: l |̂2fl[l ^ S\
Condition Use Request for: TO AHQIaj /hflbM6g|L£ t-C^TM^A ^ pf M\1)L -fcj^^
Variance Request for: ^M ;

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: nifh'PiCO

Mailing Address: tlffl ft- CzMMj fat ^0 WOEMlX, flg, $$004
Business Phone: bblW^'U1^ * j^^j
Email: eAfrWdL-Viftil ft lAl^tfl -<!6WI

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): ^flwW3 ytku^
Mailing Address: *$&Hz
Business Phone: Cell:

Email: __

Note: Ownermust complete the attachedAgentAffidavit. Ifthere is more than one owner,each owner must

complete anAgent Affidavit. Application will be voided ifchanges to this application arefound.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: AV\ Moftl£ HVf, hf-MCoU, KjWSXp
Parcel ID (s); $H '1S'2&OllO'Ol3- 61 /

B. Total acreage ofthe subject property: \ip. pn

C. Existing Zoning: _L0JiM^6f/tO.

FLU Category: A
D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): \&*- IuXIvjC o aNJ

E. Sanitary Sewer: _^__ Septic:

-2-































   
Board of Adjustment   6. D.           
Meeting Date: 12/20/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-15
APPLICANT: Kenneth C. Horne, Agent for Pensacola Christian

College Inc, Owner 

ADDRESS: 60 Rhett Road 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 35-1S-30-9002-000-001,
35-1S-30-9002-001-001,
35-1S-30-9001-000-032

 

ZONING DISTRICT: Com, Commercial district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Oakfield 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The applicant is seeking conditional use approval to allow for an active outdoor
recreational facility in the Commercial (Com) zoning district.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section: 3-2.10(c)(5)b.

Commercial (Com)
(c)Conditional uses.
(5) Recreation and entertainment.
b. Golf courses, tennis centers, swimming pools and similar active outdoor recreational
facilities, including associated country clubs.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner that is compatible with
adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area. The existing uses in the
area are mixed and vary between residential and commercial uses associated with the



educational facility. The site has historically been used for educational purposes.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The applicant states the water and sewer service is provided by ECUA. Additional
facilities and services requirements will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review
process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures appear to be sufficient. The access
to the site and proposed parking will be provided from Rhett Road. Additional on-site
circulation requirements will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

There may or may not be nuisances or hazards associated with the proposed use
that could effect adjoining properties or other properties in the immediate area. Noise
levels associated with active recreation areas and glare of lighting cannot be evaluated
at this time. The applicant states that lighting will be directed downward at the playing
surfaces to reduce glare. The applicant states that parking lot lighting be designed to
reduce glare and spill-over lighting.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:



The solid waste receptacles will be provided and service by school staff. The waste
generated will be transferred to the Escambia County Landfill.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Screening and buffering maybe be required for adjacent residential uses that are located
to the south of the proposed use. Additional screening and buffering will be reviewed
during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The applicant states that signage will be limited to directional and identification for
structures associated with the proposed use. Also, the applicant states that the lighting
will be designed to minimize glare and light spill-over to adjacent properties. Additional
signage and lighting requirements will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The site characteristics appear to adequately accommodate the proposed use and
further requirements will be evaluated during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Staff finds the proposed use will comply with all conditional use requirements of the
zoning district and use.

STAFF FINDINGS



Staff recommends approval of this conditional use application.

Attachments
CU-2017-15



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2017-15 
 

 



SYCAMORE DR

MARSHALL LN

ST ALBAN RD

AIRPORT BLVD

VAN PELT LN

CAROLYN WAY

W MICHIGAN AVE

RAW
SON LN

JACQUELYN WAY

BRENT LN

RAWSON LN

ST
 C

LO
UD

 D
R

BRENT LN

ST TIMOTHY ST

ROYCE
ST

ARMENIA DR ROSALYN WAY

CHANEY ST

VIRGINIA WAY

HEWITT
ST

AIRPORT
BLVD

AMBER ST

ST BARNABAS ST

ST AMATUS RD

ST ADAMNAN ST

YOAKUM CT

MURPHY LN

YOAKUM CT
CORDAY ST

N PALAFOX ST

ST  EUSEBIA ST

NW
 PALAFOX

PKW
Y

HANSEN
BLVD

JOE
ELLIOTT
WAY

WAVELAND ST

HO
RS

ES
HO

E
CT

SCARLE
TT L

N

PENSACOLA BLVD

DIXIE DR

YOAKUM
CT

BEVERLY
PKWY

WILKES
DR

CU
MM

IN
GS

 R
D

ST  JOHN ST

HANSEN
BLVD

ST  SABAS ST

BARNETT
ST

CARY

MEMORIAL DR

N PALAFOX ST

BRENT LN

BRENT LN

ST AUGUSTINE AVE

ST ADELA
AVE

BOONE ST

MURPHY LN

W AIRPORT

BLVD

EAGLES LNDG
ST PATRICK

AVE

ST CEDD AVE

INTERSTATE 110

PENSACOLA

BLVD

BRENT LN

OLEANDER DR

ST BENEDICT AVE

MEMORY LN

0 700 1,400 2,100 2,800
Ft

CU-2017-15
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD



BRENT LN

BEVERLY

PKWY

SYCAMORE DR

ST ALBAN RD

BRENT LN

ST ADAMNAN ST

ST  EUSEBIA STST AMATUS RD

N PALAFOX ST

YOAKUM CT

MURPHY LN

PENSACOLA

BLVD

CORDAY ST

CUMMINGS RD

ST JOHN ST

N PALAFOX ST

ST  ADELA AVE

BR
EN

T L
N

AIRPORT

BLVD

ST CEDD AVE

OLEANDER DR

BRENT LN

MEMORY LN MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

Com

Com

Com

Com

HC/LI

MDR

HC/LI

Com

Com

MDR

Com

MDRMDR

Com

Com

Com

HC/LI

MDR

Com

Com

MDR

Com

HC/LIHDMU

MDR

Com

HC/LI

MDR
HC/LI

HDR

Com

MDR

HDMU

Com

Com

MDR

HC/LI-NA

MDR

0 400 800 1,200 1,600
Ft

CU-2017-15
500' BUFFER
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD



BRENT LN

BEVERLY

PKWY

SYCAMORE DR

ST ALBAN RD

BRENT LN

ST ADAMNAN ST

ST  EUSEBIA STST AMATUS RD

N PALAFOX ST

YOAKUM CT

MURPHY LN

PENSACOLA

BLVD

CORDAY ST

CUMMINGS RD

ST JOHN ST

N PALAFOX ST

ST  ADELA AVE

BR
EN

T L
N

AIRPORT

BLVD

ST CEDD AVE

OLEANDER DR

BRENT LN

MEMORY LN

C

C

C
C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

MU-U
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-UMU-U MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U MU-U MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U MU-UMU-UMU-U
MU-U

0 400 800 1,200 1,600
Ft

CU-2017-15
500' BUFFER

FUTURE LAND USE MAP
Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD



BRENT LN

BEVERLY

PKWY

SYCAMORE DR

ST ALBAN RD

BRENT LN

ST ADAMNAN ST

AMBER
ST

ST EUSEBIA STST AMATUS RD

N PALAFOX ST

YOAKUM CT

MURPHY LN

PENSACOLA

BLVD

CORDAY ST

CUMMIN
GS R

D

ST  JOHN ST

N PALAFOX ST

ST  ADELA AVE

BR
EN

T L
N

AIRPORT BLVD

ST CEDD AVE

OLEANDER DR

BRENT LN

MEMORY LN

0 400 800 1,200 1,600
Ft

CU-2017-15
500' BUFFER
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD



Notice of Public Hearing sign



Looking North along Rhett Rd



Looking East onto site from Rhett 
Rd



Looking East onto site from Rhett 
Rd



Looking South along Rhett Rd



Looking West across Rhett Rd



Looking West across Rhett Rd







































West Field                                          Site Design Narrative                                               1 

Site Design Narrative 
 

West Field  
 

PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE  
Pensacola, FL 

 
Prepared By: Kenneth Horne & Associates, Inc. 

In association with 
Strobel & Hunter Architects 

  
October, 2017 

 
Scope of Work: The applicant proposes to construct a regulation high school baseball 

field including dugouts and a concession building at an educational facility, namely a 

Pensacola Christian Academy, a grammar and high school. A regulation soccer field will 

be constructed over lapping a portion of the baseball field. The site will be used for 

physical education classes and high school baseball games. The proposed fields are 

private. The site is located on the east side of Rhett Road south from the intersection of 

Rhett Road and St. John Street to the intersection of Wilkes Driver and Rhett Road. This 

site is a part of the Pensacola Christian Academy campus. Previously on the site was an 

old school building used as a storage building for over 10 years. On the southeast corner 

of the intersection of Rhett Road and St. John Street, there was a single family house. On 

the northeast corner of the intersection of Rhett Road and Wilkes Drive there was a single 

family house. All buildings were demolished approximately six months ago. The 

appropriate permits for that work were obtained at that time.  

At the northeast corner of the site, a dressing and equipment storage building will be 

constructed for an existing paint ball area. These players use an undeveloped portion of 

the site and other than constructing the building, no work will take place on that portion 

of the site. 

Two parking lots are proposed to support the facility. The north parking lot at the 

intersection of St. John St and Rhett Road, will have 34 spaces. The south parking lot at 



West Field                                          Site Design Narrative                                               2 

the intersection of Wilkes Drive and Rhett Road will have 69 spaces including five 

handicap spaces.  

 

The appropriate potable water and sanitary sewer utilities will be installed to support the 

facility. The limits of construction is approximately 8.04 acres. Two new driveways will 

be constructed off of Rhett Road to access the site. Construction access will also be off 

Rhett Road. 

 

This document addresses civil, sitework, water, and sewer utilities as necessary to 

support the design and construction of the facility along with documentation of 

compliance with the Escambia County Land Development Code as it relates to issues 

such as access management, parking, stormwater management, utility availability, traffic 

concurrency etc.   

 

Site Location & Environmental: The proposed project is located on the east side 

of Rhett Road from the intersection of St. John St and Rhett Road to the intersection of 

Rhett Road and Wilkes Drive and is a part of the Pensacola Christian Academy campus. 

Existing asphalt parking, asphalt driveways and concrete driveways will be removed as a 

part of construction. The two single family houses and old school building have been 

removed. No wetlands or endangered species will be impacted by the proposed 

development.   

 

Tree Removal: There are 31 protected trees within the project area. It will be necessary 

to remove ten protected trees within the limits of construction. Seven of these trees are 

exempt from mitigation as they are located within the playing fields. Three trees will be 

mitigated. Twenty-one trees will be preserved. It will be necessary to trim limbs from 

some of the trees to remain. Mitigation for three non-protected trees removed will be as 

per County requirements. $5,460 will be paid into the Tree Restoration fund.  No trees 

outside the limits of construction will be removed. 



West Field                                          Site Design Narrative                                               3 

  

Topographical Survey: The design of the facility is based upon a topographical 

survey prepared by Pittman Glaze & Associates, Inc., and site investigation. 

 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention: Silt fences and/or haybale sediment barriers 

are incorporated into the design to prevent sediment migration off-site. These measures 

will be depicted on the Existing Conditions & Demolition Plan, and in the General Notes. 

The Contractor will be required to file an NPDES NOI for Stormwater Discharge During 

Construction Activities. It will be the Contractor’s responsibility to install and maintain 

the proper sediment/erosion control devices as per Escambia County requirements. 

 

Project Site Access: Temporary construction access will be off Rhett Road. Upon 

completion of construction, the site shall be accessed via two driveways off of Rhett 

Road. Two driveway connections are proposed to be made to Rhett Road. Due to the 

location of the site and existing driveways, the proposed driveways are unable to align 

with those across Rawson Lane. The site is located at the intersection of Rhett Road and 

St. John Street on the north and the intersection of Rhett Road and Wilkes Drive on the 

south.  

 

Site Demolition: Existing underground and overhead utilities on site that conflict with 

the proposed construction will be removed. The existing asphalt and concrete parking and 

driveways will be removed from the site. Mitigation for tree removal will be as per 

Escambia County requirements. 

 

Parking: One hundred and three parking spaces including five handicap spaces will be 

constructed on the site to support the facility.  

 



West Field                                          Site Design Narrative                                               4 

Handicap: Handicap access will be constructed to the ball field. Handicap access on 

site to the proposed ball field will meet ADA and Escambia County requirements. The 

number of handicap parking spaces provided is five. 

 

Water Service & Fire Protection: Domestic water service for this project will be 

taken from an existing water meter located on the east side of Rhett Road. Backflow 

prevention devices are in place at the connection to the public water system. All potable 

water connections will be behind the ECUA meter.  

 

An existing fire hydrant on the east side of Rhett Road will provide fire protection to all 

the buildings. Said hydrant is approximately 470 feet from the furthest building, and 

within 355 feet to all other buildings. 

 

Sanitary Sewer:  The layout of the buildings necessitates installing wastewater 

services at more than one location. Two six inch sanitary sewers laterals and one four 

inch will be installed for collection of wastewater. One six inch line will be installed on 

the south side of the proposed concession building. This line will replace an existing 

sewer line running from an existing storage building along the south side of the site to an 

existing manhole on the east side of Rhett Road. Proposed line will collect wastewater 

from the existing storage building, concession building and dugout. There will be no 

cooking facilities in said building and the dugout does not have a bathroom, only a water 

fountain. This line will connect to the same existing manhole as the existing lateral 

connects to now (existing lateral to be removed). 

Another six inch sanitary lateral will be installed on the east side of the paint ball building 

to the existing twelve inch sewer line on the south side of St. John Road. 

 A four inch line will be installed on the west side of the dugout located on the west side 

of the baseball field.  This line will connect onsite to the proposed six inch lateral on the 

south side of the site. The four inch line will collect wastewater from a dugout. Again 

only a water fountain will be installed in the dugout, there are no bathrooms in the 



West Field                                          Site Design Narrative                                               5 

dugouts. The existing wastewater lines discharges into Rhett Road Lift Station. Plans and 

a “Single Service Connection Information Sheet” have been submitted to ECUA. 

 

Stormwater: A new stormwater treatment pond will be constructed on the west side of 

Rhett Road for treatment of the first one inch of runoff. The system has been designed to 

retain and treat the first one inch volume over the drainage basin.  See attached 

stormwater narrative and ERP calculations.  

 



LOCATION MAP

SCALE 1" = 1000'

WEST FIELD

FOR

PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE, INC.

F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C001

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

PROJECT

LOCATION

B
LV
D

T

A

M

A

R

A

C

K

 

S

T

C

A

S

C

A

D

E

C

A

C

T

U

S

S

T

J
A
S
O

N

 

C

T

L

N

H

O

N

E

Y

S

U

C

K

L

E

 

L

N

S

T

H

E

W

I

T

T

R

O

Y

C

E

 

C

H

A

N

E

Y

 

 

 

S

T

C

I

R

S

T

B

E

.

M

A

J

O

C

O

R

D

A

Y

 

S

T

B

R

E

N

T

A

V

.

S

T

 

C

L

O

U

D

D

R

S

T

 

S

A

B

A

S

 

S

T

S

T

.

A

D

A

M

N

A

N

A

V

S

T

.

A

M

A

T

U

S

 

S

T

.

E

U

S

E

B

I

A

S

T

S

T

.

C

E

D

D

A

V

R

A

W

S

O

N

F

U

R

H

M

A

N

D

R

S

T

.

 

T

I

M

O

T

H

Y

 

 

A

V

A

I

R

P

O

R

T

O

L

E

A

N

D

E

R

 

S

T

C

U

M

M

I

N

G

S

 

R

D

S

T

 

J

O

H

N

 

S

T

S

T

 

E

L

M

O

 

 

 

 

S

T

.

.

S

T

.

A

V

M

E

M

O

R

Y

 

L

N

R

H

E

T

T

 

 

R

D

S

C

A

R

L

E

T

T

 

L

N

S

T

 

A

U

G

-

S

T

I

N

E

 

S

T

 

P

A

T

R

I

C

K

A

V

B

A

R

N

-

A

B

A

S

 

S

T

S

T

.

A

D

E

L

A

W

I

L

K

E

S

D

R

H

A

N

S

E

N

 

 

 

 

 

 

P

K

Y

M

U

R

P

H

Y

 

L

N

M

A

R

S

H

A

L

L

 

L

N

S

Y

C

A

M

O

R

E

B

A

R

N

E

T

T

 

S

T

O

L

D

 

P

A

L

A

F

O

X

 

H

W

Y

C

T

B

O

O

N

E

 

 

 

 

 

S

T

J

A

C

Q

U

E

L

Y

N

 

W

Y

C

A

R

O

L

Y

N

 

 

W

Y

H

A

N

S

E

N

B

L

V

D

N

E

D

I

C

T

 

A

V

S

E

L

I

N

A

R

A

W

S

O

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESCAMBIA COUNTY REQUIRED NOTES: (CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO THESE NOTES IN ADDITION TO OTHER NOTES, PLANS AND PROJECT MANUAL) 1. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT PAVED  ARE TO BE STABILIZED WITH SEEDING, FERTILIZER AND MULCH, HYDROSEED AND/OR SOD. PONDS AND AND SWALES TOPS AND SIDES SHALL BE SODDED. 2. SEDIMENT SHALL BE RETAINED ON THE SITE OF DEVELOPMENT. 3. DEVELOPER/CONTRACTOR SHALL RESHAPE PER PLAN SPECIFICATIONS, CLEAN OUT ACCUMULATED SILT, AND STABILIZE RETENTION/DETENTION POND(S) AT END OF CONSTRUCTION WHEN ALL DISTURBED  AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN RECORD DRAWINGS DURING CONSTRUCTION WHICH SHOW AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF ALL WORK INCLUDING PIPING, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, RETENTION AREA, OUTLET STRUCTURES,  DIMENSIONS, ETC.  THESE RECORD DRAWINGS ARE TO BE PROVIDED TO THE PROJECT ENGINEER PRIOR TO REQUESTING FINAL INSPECTION. 5. THE OWNER OR HIS AGENT SHALL ARRANGE/SCHEDULE WITH THE COUNTY ENGINEER AN INSPECTION OF THE  EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES PRIOR TO  CONSTRUCTION, UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES PRIOR TO BURIAL, AND THE FINAL INSPECTION OF THE DEVELOPMENT UPON COMPLETION. 6. EROSION SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY THE USE OF A HAY BALE BARRIER/SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON PLANS AND  SHALL BE SETUP PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE MAINTAINED  THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION BY THE CONTRACTOR. AFTER PLACEMENT OF THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER,  THE RETENTION AREA IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE RETENTION AREA SHALL BE CLEANED OF SILT, STABILIZATION OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED, AND THE RETENTION AREA IS TO BE RECONFIGURED TO DESIGN CROSS-SECTION, AND GRASSED. 7. ALL NEW ROOF DRAINS, DOWNSPOUTS, OR GUTTERS FOR FUTURE RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES ARE TO BE ROUTED TO CARRY ALL STORMWATER TO RETENTION/DETENTION AREAS. 8. THE PROJECT ENGINEER (ENGINEER OF RECORD) SHALL PROVIDE TO ESCAMBIA COUNTY "AS-BUILT" RECORD DRAWINGS FOR VERIFICATION AND APPROVAL BY ESCAMBIA COUNTY ONE WEEK PRIOR TO REQUESTING A FINAL INSPECTION, OR PROVIDE "AS-BUILT CERTIFICATION OR THE CONSTRUCTION ADHERES TO THE PERMITTED PERMITTED PLANS AND SPECIFICATION.  THE "AS-BUILT" CERTIFICATION OR "AS-BUILT" RECORD DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED, SEALED, AND DATED BY A REGISTERED FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER. 9. ALL ASPECTS OF THE STORMWATER/DRAINAGE COMPONENTS AND/OR TRANSPORTATION COMPONENTS SHALL BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO REQUESTING A FINAL INSPECTION. 10. NO DEVIATIONS OR REVISIONS FROM THESE PLANS BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM BOTH THE DESIGN BOTH THE DESIGN  THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY. ANY DEVIATIONS MAY RESULT IN DELAYS IN OBTAINING A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. 11. RETENTION/DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES THAT MAY INCREASE STORMWATER RUNOFF RATES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL RUNOFF DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. 12. IMPROPER SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MAY RESULT IN CODE ENFORCEMENT VIOLATION. IMPROPER SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MAY RESULT IN CODE ENFORCEMENT VIOLATION. 13. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY COMPANIES: UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN AS PER FIELD INFORMATION      TELEPHONE - BELL SOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., 605 WEST GARDEN STREET, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32501; (850) 436-1616      ELECTRIC - GULF POWER COMPANY, 9220 PINE FOREST ROAD, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32534; (850) 484-5770      SANITARY SEWER/WATER - ESCAMBIA COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY, ELLISON INDUSTRIAL PARK, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA; (850) 476-5110      NATURAL GAS - ENERGY SERVICES OF PENSACOLA, 16 SOUTH PALAFOX          STREET, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA; (850) 474-5322

AutoCAD SHX Text
45. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALCULATING HIS OWN QUANTITIES AND SHALL PROVIDE SAME ON APPROPRIATE FORM IN THE PROJECT CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALCULATING HIS OWN QUANTITIES AND SHALL PROVIDE SAME ON APPROPRIATE FORM IN THE PROJECT MANUAL AND SUBMIT WITH HIS BID. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE UNIT PRICES WITH HIS QUANTITIES. FOR ANY ADDITIONAL WORK FOR WHICH THERE IS NO UNIT PRICE, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT ITEMIZED COST IN A FORM SATISFACTORY TO THE ENGINEER/ARCHITECT. SATISFACTORY TO THE ENGINEER/ARCHITECT. 46. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE'S AND OTHER AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION, RULES CONCERNING SAFETY. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE'S AND OTHER AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION, RULES CONCERNING SAFETY. 47. JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  ALL OSHA AND OTHER APPLICABLE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS SHALL JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  ALL OSHA AND OTHER APPLICABLE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO. 48. CONTRACTOR WILL ADHERE TO PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE'S CONTRACTOR'S CODE OF CONDUCT AT ALL TIMES WHILE ON CAMPUS. CONTRACTOR WILL ADHERE TO PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE'S CONTRACTOR'S CODE OF CONDUCT AT ALL TIMES WHILE ON CAMPUS. 49. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH OWNER PRIOR TO REMOVING ANY TREE. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH OWNER PRIOR TO REMOVING ANY TREE. 50. CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT ALL MATERIAL SUBMITTALS, DESIGN MIXES AND OTHER SUBMITTALS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT ALL MATERIAL SUBMITTALS, DESIGN MIXES AND OTHER SUBMITTALS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OR CONSTRUCTION. SHOULD INSTALLATION OR CONSTRUCTION OCCUR PRIOR TO APPROVAL, CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE AND REPLACE SAME AT HIS OWN EXPENSE. 51. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING, COORDINATING AND ASSISTING GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER WITH ALL TESTING. SHOULD TESTING NOT BE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING, COORDINATING AND ASSISTING GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER WITH ALL TESTING. SHOULD TESTING NOT BE DONE OR NOT OCCUR AT THE APPROPRIATE TIME, THE CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE OR UNCOVER WORK AND REPLACE AT HIS OWN EXPENSE. 52. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER WITH 24 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE FOR TESTING. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER WITH 24 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE FOR TESTING. 53. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND COMPLY WITH ANY TESTING REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCY IN ADDITION TO THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND COMPLY WITH ANY TESTING REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCY IN ADDITION TO THE TESTING REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. 54. WHERE NEW CURB JOINS EXISTING CURB, STYLE SHALL MATCH UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 55. FOR REMOVAL OR RELOCATION OF LIGHT POLES AND WIRING, SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS. ALL POLES TO BE DELIVERED TO OWNER. 56. AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TO OWNER AND ENGINEER, A "REDLINE MARK-UP" SET OF ASBUILT DRAWINGS SHOWING ALL UTILITIES (INCLUDING ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, GAS AND STORM) INSTALLED, AND EXISTING UTILITIES UNCOVERED DURING THE COURSE OF THE WORK. ASBUILT DRAWINGS SHALL BE CLEAN, NEAT AND LEGIBLE. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN RECORD DRAWINGS DURING CONSTRUCTION, WHICH SHOW ASBUILT CONDITIONS OF ALL WORK INCLUDING PIPING, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, DIMENSIONS, ETC. 57. CONTRACTOR IS TO PERFORM ALL EXCAVATION THAT IS IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO GAS LINES, FIBER OPTICS AND ELECTRICAL LINES BY HAND.  WHILE EXCAVATING AROUND GAS LINES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AN EMPLOYEE AT THE SHUT-OFF VALVE, AT THE READY TO CLOSE THE VALVE IF NECESSARY.  58. SEE TOP SOIL AND SOD NOTES ON SHEET C405. SEE TOP SOIL AND SOD NOTES ON SHEET C405. 59. ALL FLAT OUTSIDE CONCRETE WORK, INCLUDING SIDEWALKS, CURBS, PADS, ETC. IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY A CONCRETE COMPANY WITH A MINIMUM OF 5 YEARS EXPERIENCE IN SAID OUTSIDE CONCRETE WORK, AND BE ON THE P.C.C. BIDDERS LIST.  SUCH WORK MAY NOT BE PERFORMED BY THE GENERAL MAY NOT BE PERFORMED BY THE GENERAL  BE PERFORMED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  SUBMIT NAME OF CONCRETE COMPANY WITH BID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND DEPTH OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND TO DETERMINE IF OTHER UTILITIES WILL BE ENCOUNTERED DURING THE COURSE OF THE WORK AND TAKE WHATEVER STEPS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE FOR THEIR PROTECTION. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING DEPTH OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. 3. IF EXISTING UTILITY LINES ARE DISTURBED DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY THEY WILL BE RELOCATED AS PER UTILITY COMPANY AND PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS. NOTIFY SUNSHINE UTILITIES 48 HOURS PRIOR TO DIGGING WITHIN R/W (800-432-4770). 4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DAMAGING OR DISRUPTING EXISTING UTILITY LINES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR ALL COSTS TO REPAIR OR REPLACE SAID LINE, AND ALL COST INCURRED BY OWNER FOR DISRUPTION OF SAID LINE, INCLUDING DOWNTIME. 5. THESE DRAWINGS REPRESENT KNOWN STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES LOCATED IN THE PROJECT AREA. THE CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT OTHER STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES, ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND, MAY BE ENCOUNTERED DURING THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY UPON ENCOUNTERING ANY UNEXPECTED STRUCTURE, UTILITY LINE, OR OTHER UNUSUAL CONDITION. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. EXISTING CONDITIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON A SURVEY BY PITTMAN-GLAZE AND ASSOCIATES AND PREVIOUS CONSTRUCTION PLANS. 6. FAILURE OF THE PLANS TO SHOW THE EXISTENCE OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURES, ETC., SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE  CONTRACTOR FROM THE RESPONSIBILITY OF LOCATING, PRESERVING AND PROTECTING SAID UTILITY OR STRUCTURE. 7. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES AND PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE FOR REMOVAL AND RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITY POLES, AERIAL LINES, WATER LINES, GAS LINES, AND OTHER UTILITIES AS NECESSARY. 8. PROPERTY OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE, SUCH AS SEWER DRAINS, WATER, CHILLED WATERLINES OR GAS PIPES, CONDUITS, POLES, WALLS POSTS ETC., ARE TO BE CAREFULLY PROTECTED AND ARE NOT TO BE DISPLACED, UNLESS NOTED. 9. ALL VALVE BOXES SHALL BE SET FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE. 10. EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS WILL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT ALL TIMES AS PER ESCAMBIA COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE WHATEVER STEPS NECESSARY TO PREVENT AND CONTROL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION. AREAS OF CONTROL AND TYPICAL SECTION OF BARRIERS ARE SUGGESTIONS ONLY AND DO NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO PREVENT AND CONTROL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION. 12. SEDIMENT SHALL BE RETAINED ON THE SITE OF DEVELOPMENT, AND REMOVED AT THE END OF CONSTRUCTION. 13. ALL SITE WORK MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. 14. ADEQUATE PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE FOR FLOW OF SEWERS, DRAINS, AND WATER COURSES ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION. 15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE AND MAINTAIN ADEQUATE BARRICADES, CONSTRUCTION SIGNS, FLASHING LIGHTS, RED LANTERNS AND GUARDS DURING PROGRESS OF CONSTRUCTION WORK AND UNTIL IT IS SAFE FOR BOTH PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR TRAFFIC. 16.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO RESTORE ALL DISTURBED ESCAMBIA COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESCAMBIA COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. 17.  THE CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED TO VISIT THE SITE AND FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE PROJECT PRIOR TO BIDDING. COORDINATE SITE VISIT WITH OWNER. 18. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETE ALL WORK INDICATED IN CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS USING HAND LABOR IF NECESSARY OR  APPROPRIATE. 19. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND COMPLY WITH ANY TESTING REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCY IN ADDITION TO THE TESTING REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. 20. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY PROTECTION TO TREES TO REMAIN. BARRICADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL PROVIDED HEREIN, AND ESCAMBIA CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY PROTECTION TO TREES TO REMAIN. BARRICADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL PROVIDED HEREIN, AND ESCAMBIA COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ERECT BARRICADES PRIOR TO INITIATION OF ANY LAND DISTURBANCE AND MAINTAIN THROUGH COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION. FOR ANY TREE SHOWN TO REMAIN THAT IS DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FORCES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE THE SUM OF $300.00 DOLLARS PER INCH DIAMETER OF TREE THAT IS DAMAGED.   21. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THE CONTRACT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THE CONTRACT. 22. CLEAR AND GRUB ONLY AS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE NEW CONSTRUCTION. (6' MAXIMUM BEYOND FINISHED CONTOUR) CLEAR AND GRUB ONLY AS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE NEW CONSTRUCTION. (6' MAXIMUM BEYOND FINISHED CONTOUR) 23. BURNING WILL NOT BE PERMITTED ONSITE OR ON CAMPUS. BURNING WILL NOT BE PERMITTED ONSITE OR ON CAMPUS. 24. ALL NEW PAVEMENT SHALL BE 1 1/2" FDOT TYPE SP 9.5 ASPHALTIC CONCRETE. ALL NEW PAVEMENT SHALL BE 1 1/2" FDOT TYPE SP 9.5 ASPHALTIC CONCRETE. 25. BASE MATERIAL FOR ASPHALT PARKING AND DRIVE SHALL CONSIST OF 6-INCH COMPACTED FDOT GRADED AGGREGATE BASE, AS INDICATED ON BASE MATERIAL FOR ASPHALT PARKING AND DRIVE SHALL CONSIST OF 6-INCH COMPACTED FDOT GRADED AGGREGATE BASE, AS INDICATED ON CONSTRUCTION PLANS. 26. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 27. CONTRACTOR'S ACCESS TO THE SITE SHALL BE FROM RHETT ROAD. CONTRACTOR'S ACCESS TO THE SITE SHALL BE FROM RHETT ROAD. 28. SHOULD IT BE NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY MEASURES AND SUPPORT  TO ACCESS SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE SHOULD IT BE NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY MEASURES AND SUPPORT  TO ACCESS SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE COST FOR SAME IN HIS BID. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ANY DAMAGE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER.  29. STAGING AREA AND EQUIPMENT STORAGE SHALL BE AS DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER. STAGING AREA AND EQUIPMENT STORAGE SHALL BE AS DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER. 30. CONTRACTOR SHALL DELIVER THE STAGING AREA TO THE OWNER ON OR BEFORE THE DATE OF COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND SAME SHALL BE IN CONTRACTOR SHALL DELIVER THE STAGING AREA TO THE OWNER ON OR BEFORE THE DATE OF COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND SAME SHALL BE IN AS GOOD AS OR BETTER CONDITION AS EXISTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 31. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE PROJECT SITE AT THE END OF EACH DAY AND ON WEEKENDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE PROJECT SITE AT THE END OF EACH DAY AND ON WEEKENDS. 32. WHERE UNSUITABLE MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED IN PAVED AREAS, THE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE EXCAVATED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 3 FEET WHERE UNSUITABLE MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED IN PAVED AREAS, THE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE EXCAVATED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 3 FEET BELOW FINISHED SUBGRADE ELEVATION AND BACKFILLED WITH CLEAN SAND CONTAINING LESS THAN 10% FINES. SUBMIT SAMPLE TO GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER FOR TESTING PRIOR TO PLACEMENT. SEE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. 33. CONTRACTOR EMPLOYEE PARKING SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER AND GENERAL CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR EMPLOYEE PARKING SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER AND GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 34. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE HIS WORK AND COOPERATE WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS WORKING AROUND THE AREA. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE HIS WORK AND COOPERATE WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS WORKING AROUND THE AREA. 35. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY PROTECTION TO TREES TO REMAIN. BARRICADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL PROVIDED HEREIN, AND ESCAMBIA CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY PROTECTION TO TREES TO REMAIN. BARRICADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL PROVIDED HEREIN, AND ESCAMBIA COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ERECT BARRICADES PRIOR TO INITIATION OF ANY LAND DISTURBANCE AND MAINTAIN THROUGH COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION. FOR ANY TREE SHOWN TO REMAIN THAT IS DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FORCES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE THE SUM OF $300.00 DOLLARS PER INCH DIAMETER OF TREE THAT IS DAMAGED.   36. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THE CONTRACT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THE CONTRACT. 37. CLEAR AND GRUB ONLY AS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE NEW CONSTRUCTION. (6' MAXIMUM BEYOND FINISHED CONTOUR) CLEAR AND GRUB ONLY AS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE NEW CONSTRUCTION. (6' MAXIMUM BEYOND FINISHED CONTOUR) 38. BURNING WILL NOT BE PERMITTED ONSITE OR ON CAMPUS. BURNING WILL NOT BE PERMITTED ONSITE OR ON CAMPUS. 39. ALL NEW PAVEMENT SHALL BE 1 1/2" FDOT TYPE SP 9.5 ASPHALTIC CONCRETE. ALL NEW PAVEMENT SHALL BE 1 1/2" FDOT TYPE SP 9.5 ASPHALTIC CONCRETE. 40. BASE MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF 6-INCH COMPACTED FDOT GRADED AGGREGATE BASE, AS INDICATED ON CONSTRUCTION PLANS. BASE MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF 6-INCH COMPACTED FDOT GRADED AGGREGATE BASE, AS INDICATED ON CONSTRUCTION PLANS. 41.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BLOCK OR OBSTRUCT ANY ROADS OR DRIVES WITHOUT FIRST RECEIVING PERMISSION FROM PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BLOCK OR OBSTRUCT ANY ROADS OR DRIVES WITHOUT FIRST RECEIVING PERMISSION FROM PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE AND ESCAMBIA COUNTY TO DO SO. 42. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING THE TRANSFER OF MUD/DIRT/DEBRIS FROM CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES ONTO PUBLIC ROADS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING THE TRANSFER OF MUD/DIRT/DEBRIS FROM CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES ONTO PUBLIC ROADS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANUP OF SAME.  43. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEANUP THE ENTIRE SITE INCLUDING STAGING AREAS AT LEAST TWICE PER WEEK. THIS SHALL INCLUDE PLACING TRASH/SCRAP CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEANUP THE ENTIRE SITE INCLUDING STAGING AREAS AT LEAST TWICE PER WEEK. THIS SHALL INCLUDE PLACING TRASH/SCRAP RECEPTACLES AT APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS AROUND THE SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL PICK UP ALL ROCKS, METAL, PIPE, NAILS, BUTS, BOLTS, BOARDS, PAPER, TRASH, ETC. AT LEAST TWICE PER WEEK. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE COST OF SAME IN HIS BID. 44. DAMAGE TO EXISTING ROADS DURING CONSTRUCTION WILL BE REPAIRED BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO OBTAINING C.O.DAMAGE TO EXISTING ROADS DURING CONSTRUCTION WILL BE REPAIRED BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO OBTAINING C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER: PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC. 250 BRENT LANE, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32504 850-969-1610 DEVELOPER: PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC. PROJECT ADDRESS: 60 RHETT RD PROPERTY ID: 35-1S-30-9002-000-001 (6.33 ACRE) 35-1S-30-9002-001-001 (0.23 ACRE) 35-1S-30-9001-000-032 (0.96 ACRE) 35-1S-30-9001-000-007 (0.24 ACRE) LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION: 8.06 ACRES ZONED: COM FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U PLANS PREPARED BY: KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES MARCH 2017 FLOODZONE: "THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AS SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE X, (MINIMAL RISK AREAS OUTSIDE THE 1  (MINIMAL RISK AREAS OUTSIDE THE 1 PERCENT AND .2 PERCENT-ANNUAL-CHANCE-FLOODPLAINS.  NO BFEs OR BASE FLOOD DEPTHS ARE SHOWN WITHIN THESE ZONES), AS DETERMINED FROM THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA, COMMUNITY 120080, FIRM MAP PANEL NUMBERS 12033C0380G, MAP REVISION DATED SEPTEMBER 29, 2006" UTILITIES: POTABLE WATER SERVICE AVAILABILITY - ECUA SEWER SERVICE PROVIDER/AVAILABILITY - ECUA LOCATION AND SIZE OF ANY WATER LINES - AS SHOWN LOCATION OF FIRE HYDRANTS - AS SHOWN OVERLAY: THE PROJECT IS LOCATED IN OAKFIELD OVERLAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES (FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES AND DETAILS SEE SHEET C502) 1. SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED IN A SINGLE ROW, LENGTHWISE ON THE CONTOUR, WITH ENDS OF ADJACENT FENCES TIGHTLY ABUTTING ONE ANOTHER SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED IN A SINGLE ROW, LENGTHWISE ON THE CONTOUR, WITH ENDS OF ADJACENT FENCES TIGHTLY ABUTTING ONE ANOTHER PRIOR TO EARTHWORK OPERATIONS. 2. THE SILT FENCE BARRIER SHALL BE ENTRENCHED AND BACK FILLED.  A TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED THE LENGTH OF THE PROPOSED BARRIER TO A THE SILT FENCE BARRIER SHALL BE ENTRENCHED AND BACK FILLED.  A TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED THE LENGTH OF THE PROPOSED BARRIER TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6 INCHES.  THE EXCAVATED SOIL SHALL CONFORM TO THE GROUND LEVEL ON THE DOWNHILL SIDE AND SHALL BE BUILT UP TO 4 INCHES AGAINST THE UPHILL SIDE OF THE BARRIER. 3. SILT FENCE BARRIERS SHALL BE SECURELY ANCHORED. SILT FENCE BARRIERS SHALL BE SECURELY ANCHORED. 4. SILT FENCE BARRIERS SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN THEY HAVE SERVED THEIR USEFULNESS, BUT NOT BEFORE THE UPSLOPE AREAS HAVE BEEN SILT FENCE BARRIERS SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN THEY HAVE SERVED THEIR USEFULNESS, BUT NOT BEFORE THE UPSLOPE AREAS HAVE BEEN PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. 5. SILT FENCE BARRIERS SHALL BE INSPECTED IMMEDIATELY AFTER EACH RAINFALL AND AT LEAST DAILY DURING PROLONGED RAINFALL. SILT FENCE BARRIERS SHALL BE INSPECTED IMMEDIATELY AFTER EACH RAINFALL AND AT LEAST DAILY DURING PROLONGED RAINFALL. 6. CLOSE ATTENTION SHALL BE PAID TO THE REPAIR OF DAMAGED SILT FENCE, END RUNS AND UNDERCUTTING BENEATH FENCE. CLOSE ATTENTION SHALL BE PAID TO THE REPAIR OF DAMAGED SILT FENCE, END RUNS AND UNDERCUTTING BENEATH FENCE. 7. NECESSARY REPAIRS TO SILT FENCE BARRIERS OR REPLACEMENT OF FENCE SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED PROMPTLY. NECESSARY REPAIRS TO SILT FENCE BARRIERS OR REPLACEMENT OF FENCE SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED PROMPTLY. 8. SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHOULD BE REMOVED AFTER EACH RAINFALL.  THEY MUST BE REMOVED WHEN THE LEVEL OF DEPOSITION REACHES APPROXIMATELY SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHOULD BE REMOVED AFTER EACH RAINFALL.  THEY MUST BE REMOVED WHEN THE LEVEL OF DEPOSITION REACHES APPROXIMATELY ONE-HALF OF THE HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER. 9. SEDIMENT DEPOSITS REMAINING IN PLACE AFTER THE SILT FENCE BARRIER IS NO LONGER REQUIRED SHALL BE DRESSED TO CONFORM TO THE EXISTING SEDIMENT DEPOSITS REMAINING IN PLACE AFTER THE SILT FENCE BARRIER IS NO LONGER REQUIRED SHALL BE DRESSED TO CONFORM TO THE EXISTING GRADE, PREPARED AND SEEDED. 10. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT AND COMPLY WITH AN NPDES PERMIT.CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT AND COMPLY WITH AN NPDES PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET LIST TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C001

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET & GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C002

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL & SURVEYOR'S NOTES AND LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE REMOVALPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C201

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C202

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFIELD STAKING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C203

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFIELD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C301

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM STRUCTURE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C402

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C403

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C404

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C405

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE  PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C406

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C407

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C503

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION DETAILS



– ’

’

’

– ’

’

’

’

’

F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C002

N
O

T
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
L
E

G
E

N
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL A Begin at the intersection of the South right of way of St. John Street (50' R/W) and the West right of way of Louisville and Nashville Railroad (100' R/W); thence South 65 degrees 18'10" West along said South right of way line for a distance of 344.62 feet; thence South 24 degrees 14'56" East for a distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 65 degrees 18'10" West for a distance of 122.00 feet to the East right of way of Rhett Road (66' R/W); thence South 24 degrees 14'56" East along said east right of way line for a distance of 500.11 feet to the North line of Twelve Oaks subdivision, as recorded in Plat Book 4 at page 19; thence North 65 degrees 17'25" East along said North line for a distance of 466.85 feet to the West right of way line of said Louisville and Nashville Railroad; thence North 24 degrees 16'12" West along said West right of way line for a distance of 622.00 feet to the point of beginning. All lying and being in Section 35, Township 1 South, Range 30 West, Escambia County, Florida. LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL B That portion of Lot 2, Vidal Grant, Section 35, Township 1 South, Range 30 West, Escambia County, Florida, according to plat of said grant recorded in Deed Book 83 at Page 174 of the public records of the said County, described as follows:         Commencing at a permanent reference monument at the Northwest corner of Lot 1, Twelve Oaks, according to plat filed in Plat Book 4 at Page 19, of the records of said County; thence North 65 degrees  29' East, along the South right of way line of Church Lane according to said plat of Twelve Oaks, a distance of 208.0 feet to a permanent reference monument for the point of beginning; thence continue North 65 degrees 29' East, 122.0 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 24 degrees 07' East, 122.0 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 65 degrees 29' West, 122.0 feet to an iron pipe in the East right of way line of Rhett Road according to said plat of Twelve Oaks; thence North degrees 24 07' West along said East line, 122.0 feet to the point of beginning. LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL C Lots 32 and 33, Twelve Oaks, a subdivision in the Vidal Grant, Section 35, Township 1 South, Range 35 West, Escambia County, Florida as recorded in Plat Book 4 at page 19 of the public records of said County. BENCHMARKS: 48-14-E01V - A concrete monument with F.D.O.T. brass disk located 59'+/- south of the centerline of Brent Lane and 1060'+/- west of the centerline of Rawson Lane; 21.5' west of a support pole for billboard. Elevation = 93.37'  1607/59 – A railroad spike in the north side of a power pole located 110’+/- west of A railroad spike in the north side of a power pole located 110’+/- west of +/- west of Sycamore Drive and 25’+/- south of the centerline of St. John Street. +/- south of the centerline of St. John Street. Elevation = 97.26’ 1607/59A – An "X" in the north bonnet bolt of a fire hydrant located 350’+/- south of the An "X" in the north bonnet bolt of a fire hydrant located 350’+/- south of the +/- south of the centerline of St. John Street and 35’+/- east of the centerline of Rhett Road. +/- east of the centerline of Rhett Road. Elevation = 93.51’ 1607/59B - An "X" in the north bonnet bolt of a fire hydrant located 50’+/- north of the +/- north of the centerline of Wilkes Drive and 20’+/- east of the centerline of Rhett Road. +/- east of the centerline of Rhett Road. Elevation = 95.61' SURVEYOR'S NOTES:  1. The underground utilities shown have been located from field survey information and The underground utilities shown have been located from field survey information and existing drawings.  The surveyor has not physically located the underground utilities.  The surveyor does not certify that the underground utilities shown comprise all such utilities or that they are the exact size, material, or location as indicated.  2.  This survey does not reflect or determine ownership.   This survey does not reflect or determine ownership.  3.  This survey is subject to any facts that may be disclosed by a full and accurate title  This survey is subject to any facts that may be disclosed by a full and accurate title search.  4.  This survey is subject to setbacks, easements, and restrictions of record.   This survey is subject to setbacks, easements, and restrictions of record.  5.  To assure the contractor is on the same vertical and horizontal datum as this survey, it  To assure the contractor is on the same vertical and horizontal datum as this survey, it is strongly recommended that vertical checks be made between two benchmarks and that horizontal checks be made between three control points or property corners.           6.  Footings and foundations below natural ground not located.  Footings and foundations below natural ground not located. 7.  Due to current safety regulations, we are unable to access any sewer manholes and/or  Due to current safety regulations, we are unable to access any sewer manholes and/or structures in order to verify pipe size or material.  Pipe size and material has been shown as per plans or by approximate measurements.  It is strongly recommended that size and material are verified before any design work begins. 8. Coordinates shown are State Plane Coordinates referenced to N.A.D. 83 datum, 2011 Coordinates shown are State Plane Coordinates referenced to N.A.D. 83 datum, 2011 adjustment, Florida North Zone and expressed in U.S. survey feet.  9. State Plane coordinates based on Trimble & Florida Department of Transportation State Plane coordinates based on Trimble & Florida Department of Transportation continuously operating reference station (CORS) network. LEGEND: R/W  Right of way Right of way BM  Benchmark Benchmark ELEV Elevation Elevation FFE  Finished floor elevation Finished floor elevation INV  Invert Invert Oak tree Crepe myrtle Palm tree Magnolia tree Cedar tree Pecan tree Miscellaneous tree 1" Iron pipe found 1/2" Capped iron rod set #7073 1/2" Capped iron rod found #noted "X" cut in concrete set Nail and disk found no # 1" Crimped pipe found 1/2" Iron rod found 4"x4" Concrete monument found no # Nail and disk set #7073 Nail and disk found #1748 Fire hydrant Sanitary sewer manhole Telephone manhole Electric manhole Manhole Water valve Water meter Gas meter Telephone equipment Electric equipment Sewer cleanout Sprinkler control valve Water faucet Backflow preventor Light pole Light pole with base Power pole Meter pole Power pole with underground cable Mailbox Signal box Gulf Power Company marker Storm inlet Road sign Guard post Telephone marker Metal post for netting Spot elevation Contour line Chain link fence Wood fence Electric line Cable line Telephone line Gas line Water line Buried telephone line Concrete Gravel Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET C401 FOR STORM STRUCTURE PLAN AND PIPE TABLE.



T1

T2

T3

T4

T5

T6

T7

T8

T9

T10

T11

T12

T13

T14

T15

T16

T17

T18

T19

T20

T21

T22

T23

T24

T26

T27

T28

T29

T31

T30

T25

(NP)

(NP)

T32

F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C101

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=82.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL C LOTS 32 & 33 TWELVE OAKS (P.B. 4 P. 19) TAX #35-1S-30-9001-000-032 PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC Mail: PO BOX 18000 PENSACOLA, FL 32523

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A TAX #35-1S-30-9002-000-001 PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC Mail: PO BOX 18000 PENSACOLA, FL 32523

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B TAX #35-1S-30-9002-001-001 PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC Mail: PO BOX 18000 PENSACOLA, FL 32523

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISVILLE & NASHVILLE RAILROAD  100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°29'00" E          467.05' EXIST N 65°17'25" E           466.85' DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. PARCEL B N 545795.42 E 1105372.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. PARCEL A: INTERSECTION OF SOUTH R/W ST. JOHN STREET AND WEST R/W LOUISVILLE & NASHVILLE RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.89' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.00' PLAT    170.36' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.78' EXIST 90.00' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.55' EXIST 80.00' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
262.00' PLAT    262.12' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00' PLAT    129.94' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545407.25 E 1106043.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28 TWELVE OAKS (P.B. 4 P. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.13' PLAT & EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00' PLAT & EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=92.05' INV=89.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY PLASTIC SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE TIMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK BUILDING FFE = 94.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=89.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6032

AutoCAD SHX Text
#ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO #

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 1"=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6832

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
360.00' PLAT   359.86' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 4"PVC 4"PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 5" PVC 5" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET UNABLE TO ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARLETT LANE    66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION AND IMPROVEMENTS IN RIGHT OF WAY SHOWN AS PER PITTMAN, GLAZE & ASSOCIATES FILE #C-7681, DATED MAY 5, 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDONED & FILLED W/DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX #35-1S-30-9001-000-031 FRANCIS P HINELY 31 WILKES DR PENSACOLA, FL 32503

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX #35-1S-30-9001-000-029 TODD & JADINE CHAPPEL 30 WILKES DR PENSACOLA, FL 32503

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX #35-1S-30-9001-000-007 PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC Mail: PO BOX 18000 PENSACOLA, FL 32523

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX #35-1S-30-9001-000-008 MARIBETH EDMONDS 8 SCARLETT LN PENSACOLA, FL 32503

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX #35-1S-30-9001-000-007 PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC Mail: PO BOX 18000 PENSACOLA, FL 32523

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX #35-1S-30-9001-000-005 PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC Mail: PO BOX 18000 PENSACOLA, FL 32523

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX #35-1S-30-9001-000-004 RACHEL ARLENE COOK Mail: 117 ST JOHN ST PENSACOLA, FL 32503

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX #35-1S-30-9001-000-003 RACHEL ARLENE COOK Mail: 117 ST JOHN ST PENSACOLA, FL 32503

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX #35-1S-30-9001-000-001 CHARLOTTE ASHLEY COOK 117 ST JOHN ST PENSACOLA, FL 32503

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET INV = 88.34' TOP = 92.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



T1

T2

T3

T4

T5

T6

T7

T8

T9

T10

T11

T12

T13

T14

T15

T16

T17

T18

T19

T20

T21

T22

T23

T24

T26

T27

T28

T29

T31

T30

T25

(NP)

(NP)

T32

F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C102

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=82.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISVILLE & NASHVILLE RAILROAD  100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65°27'16" W          344.82' EXIST S 65°18'10" W           344.62' DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 24°14'56" E     122.00' DEEDS 24°07'00" E     122.00' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65°18'10" W   122.00' DEEDS 65°27'16" W  122.00' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 24°14'56" E         500.11' DEEDS 24°07'00" E          499.95' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°29'00" E          467.05' EXIST N 65°17'25" E           466.85' DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°16'12" W          622.00' DEED   N 24°08'16" W          622.19' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°07'00" W        122.00' DEED &EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°29'00" E    122.00' DEEDN 65°27'16" E     122.00' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65°29'00" W    122.00' DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 24°07'00" E     122.00' DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65°29'00" W        157.00' PLAT & EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 24°07'00" E          276.69' PLATS 24°20'46" E         277.26' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.99' PLAT N 54°48'30" E       174.99' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.00' PLAT N 35°11'30" W     94.00' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.20' PLAT N 23°17'10" W         152.51' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°16'12" W          622.00' DEED   N 24°08'16" W          622.19' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 24°07'00" E         276.69' PLATS 24°20'46" E          277.26' EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.89' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=92.05' INV=89.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY PLASTIC SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE TIMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK BUILDING FFE = 94.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 89.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 89.76' TOP = 92.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=89.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6032

AutoCAD SHX Text
#ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7073

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO #

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 1"=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6832

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 4"PVC 4"PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 5" PVC 5" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET UNABLE TO ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDONED & FILLED W/DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET INV = 88.34' TOP = 92.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ASPHALT TO CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT AND REMOVE ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT AND REMOVE ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT AND REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE GUIDE POST (TYP. OF 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE GUIDE POST (TYP. OF 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SPRINKLER VALVES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ELETRIC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BUSHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FENCE AND GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FENCE ON THIS PARCEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE COMMUNICATIONS BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ELECTRIC BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT (SAW-CUT AT ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK PREVIOUSLY DECOMMISSIONED & FILLED W/DIRT. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE TANK AND DRAIN FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FENCE AND GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BENCHES RETURN TO OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE VERTICAL CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TREE BARRICADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SECTION OF SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION INSTALL ORANGE MESH FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" WATER LINE TO BE REMOVED, FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION TO BE REMOVED, CUT AND CAP AT R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SANITARY SEWER TO BE REMOVED, FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" EXISTING SANITARY SEWER TO BE REMOVED, PLUG AT MANHOLE MANHOLE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE GUARD POST AND CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE TO BE REMOVED, COORDINATE W/ OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REPLACE INLET, SEE SHEET C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE LIGHT POLE AND DELIVER TO OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WATER FAUCET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE GAS LINE WITHIN PROPERTY. CUT AND CAP AT R/W COORDINATE W/ ESP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND DEPTH OF CHILLED WATER LINES, PROTECT AND SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER TO RELOCATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. TRANSFORMER PAD TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING AND POSTS TO BE REMOVED AND DELIVERED TO OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND PATCH ASPHALT AS REQUIRED TO INSTALL STORM PIPE SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND PATCH ASPHALT AS REQUIRED TO INSTALL STORM PIPE SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REPLACE CURB AS REQUIRED TO INSTALL STORM PIPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND PATCH ASPHALT AS REQUIRED TO INSTALL STORM PIPE SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. TREE PROTECTION BARRICADES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. 2. SEE SHEET C103 FOR TREE PROTECTION NOTES AND DETAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x4" POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCOMPASS DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQ'D TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE PROTECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQ'D TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCOMPASS DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"x4" RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. PROTECT AND SUPPORT UTILITIES ABOVE AND BELOW GRADE, THAT ARE TO REMAIN. 2. CONSTRUCT 6' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE  AROUND PERIMETER OF PROJECT SITE AND POND SITE WITH THREE 12' WIDE GATES.  COORDINATE W/OWNER FOR EXACT LOCATIONS FOR FENCE AND GATES. 3.  REMOVE ASPHALT, BASE AND CURBING AS REQUIRED TO INSTALL STORM PIPE, SEE SHEET C401 FOR STORM STRUCTURE PLAN. 4. INSTALL EROSION/SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ALONG LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION.  SEE SHEET C502 FOR EROSION CONTROL DETAILS. 5. CONTRACTORS ARE TO UTILIZE THE EXISTING PAVED DRIVEWAYS FOR CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES UNTIL THE POINT THE NEW ASPHALT IS INSTALLED.



T1

T2

T3

T4

T5

T6

T7

T8

T9

T10

T11

T12

T13

T14

T15

T16

T17

T18

T19

T20

T21

T22

T23

T24

T26

T27

T28

T29

T31

T30

T25

(NP)

(NP)

T32

F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C103

T
R

E
E

 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=82.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISVILLE & NASHVILLE RAILROAD  100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°29'00" E          467.05' EXIST N 65°17'25" E           466.85' DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.89' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=92.05' INV=89.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 89.76' TOP = 92.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=89.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDONED & FILLED W/DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET INV = 88.34' TOP = 92.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=82.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISVILLE & NASHVILLE RAILROAD  100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°29'00" E          467.05' EXIST N 65°17'25" E           466.85' DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.89' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=92.05' INV=89.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 89.76' TOP = 92.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=89.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDONED & FILLED W/DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET INV = 88.34' TOP = 92.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE REMOVAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MITIGATION TREES SHALL BE CANOPY TREES AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS AS PER ESCAMBIA COUNTY FOR TYPE, SIZE, CALIPER, SPACING, ETC.  TOTAL REMOVAL (DBH) = 306 INCHES TOTAL REMOVAL (DBH) OF NON-EXEMPT TREES = 60 INCHES TOTAL TREE REPLACEMENT PER TREE INVENTORY AREA WITHIN THE DEVELOPMENT PARCEL IS 60 CALIPER INCHES. THEREFORE TOTAL REPLACEMENT TREES REQUIRED IS: 60 CALIPER INCHES X 0.50 = 30 CALIPER INCHES.  REPLACEMENT TREES TO BE 3 INCH CALIPER 30 CALIPER INCHES / 3 CALIPER INCHES = 10 TREES MITIGATION TREES REQUIRED: 10  - 3 INCH CALIPER TREES TOTAL 3 INCH CALIPER TREES REQUIRED MINUS 3 INCH CALIPER TREES TO BE PLANTED X 3 INCH  / 2.5 CALIPER INCHES X $350 = FEE TO BE PAID INTO TREE RESTORATION FUND. 10-0=10 CALIPER INCHES OF UNPLANTED TREES 10X3=30 CALIPER INCHES. 30 CALIPER INCHES DIVIDED BY 2.5 CALIPER INCHES = 12 TREES 12 UNPLANTED TREES AT $350 PER TREE = $4200.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TREE PROTECTION BARRICADES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION NOTES: 1.  DURING DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES, PROTECTED TREES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM ACTIVITIES WHICH MAY INJURE OR KILL THEM. 2. THE CRITICAL ROOT ZONE (CRZ) IS REPRESENTED BY A CIRCLE, CENTERED ON THE CRITICAL ROOT ZONE (CRZ) IS REPRESENTED BY A CIRCLE, CENTERED ON THE TREE TRUNK AND HAVING A RADIUS OF ONE FOOT FOR EACH 1 INCH OF TRUNK DIAMETER (DBH).  3. THE STRUCTURAL ROOT PLATE IS REPRESENTED BY A CIRCLE, CENTERED ON THE THE STRUCTURAL ROOT PLATE IS REPRESENTED BY A CIRCLE, CENTERED ON THE TREE TRUNK AND HAVING A RADIUS OF ONE-HALF FOOT FOR EACH INCH OF TRUNK DIAMETER (DBH), BUT NO LESS THAN SIX FEET AND NO MORE THAN TEN FEET.  4. THE CRITICAL ROOT ZONE IS, AND WILL REMAIN, SUBSTANTIALLY UNDISTURBED. THE CRITICAL ROOT ZONE IS, AND WILL REMAIN, SUBSTANTIALLY UNDISTURBED. ALTHOUGH AN UNDISTURBED CIRCULAR AREA CENTERED ON THE TREE GENERALLY ASSURES LESS CRITICAL ROOT LOSS, MODIFICATIONS TO CRZ PERIMETERS RESULTING IN NON-CONCENTRIC, IRREGULAR, AND/OR SMALLER AREAS ARE ACCEPTABLE FOR TREE PRESERVATION IF EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE MET: (a.) MAXIMUM DISTURBANCE. THE MODIFIED ROOT ZONE INCLUDES AT LEAST 50 PERCENT OF THE CONCENTRIC CRZ, CONTAINS NO LESS TOTAL CONTIGUOUS AREA THAN THE CONCENTRIC CRZ, AND INCLUDES NO DISTURBANCE OR ENCROACHMENTS BY IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE STRUCTURAL ROOT PLATE AREA.  (b.) EXISTING CONDITIONS. THE TREE HAS DEMONSTRATED LONG-TERM VIABILITY WITHIN EXISTING CONDITIONS. THE TREE HAS DEMONSTRATED LONG-TERM VIABILITY WITHIN THE SAME SUB-STANDARD ROOT ZONE AND THAT AREA WILL NOT BE FURTHER REDUCED OR ADVERSELY IMPACTED. IN SOME CASES A CERTIFIED ARBORIST MAY BE REQUIRED TO DELINEATE THE FUNCTIONING ROOT ZONE AND CONFIRM AVOIDANCE OF FURTHER IMPACTS.  5.) NO MORE THAN 25 PERCENT OF THE CANOPY HAS BEEN OR WILL BE REMOVED NO MORE THAN 25 PERCENT OF THE CANOPY HAS BEEN OR WILL BE REMOVED AND THE PRUNING IS DONE ACCORDING TO ANSI STANDARDS (A300).  6.) TREES (AND OTHER VEGETATION) DESIGNATED FOR PRESERVATION ACCORDING TO TREES (AND OTHER VEGETATION) DESIGNATED FOR PRESERVATION ACCORDING TO AN APPROVED SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM ALL POTENTIALLY HARMFUL ACTIVITY DURING DEVELOPMENT BY THE TEMPORARY INSTALLATION OF PROTECTIVE BARRIERS.  7.) BARRIERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF CHAIN LINK FENCE, ORANGE LAMINATED BARRIERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF CHAIN LINK FENCE, ORANGE LAMINATED PLASTIC FENCING, OR WOOD POSTS AND RAILS, CONSISTENT WITH PROFESSIONAL ARBORICULTURAL PRACTICES, AND SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF ALL REQUIRED PRESERVE AREAS PRIOR TO ANY LAND CLEARING, DEMOLITION, GRADING, OR CONSTRUCTION.  8.) NO POTENTIALLY HARMFUL ACTIVITY SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHIN THE PROTECTIVE NO POTENTIALLY HARMFUL ACTIVITY SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHIN THE PROTECTIVE BARRIER. HARMFUL ACTIVITIES INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO GRADE CHANGE, TRENCHING, COMPACTION, GRUBBING OR ROOT RAKING. ACTIVITIES WITHIN BARRIERS OR CHANGES IN BARRIER LOCATION SHALL BE SPECIFICALLY APPROVED BY THE COUNTY.  9.)  ALL TREES TO BE PROTECTED SHALL BE PROTECTED BY MEANS OF A PHYSICAL BARRIER WHICH WILL LIMIT ACCESS TO SAID TREE.  SAID PROTECTIVE BARRIER SHALL BE COMPOSED OF WOOD OR OTHER SUITABLE MATERIALS WHICH ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE INTENT OF THIS ORDINANCE. SAID PROTECTIVE BARRIERS, WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL REMAIN UNTIL SUCH TIME AS CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE. ALSO, DURING CONSTRUCTION, NO ATTACHMENTS OR WIRES SHALL BE ATTACHED TO ANY PROTECTED TREE.  BARRIERS WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL TREES BEING PROTECTED. 10.)  ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAYS, UTILITY EASEMENTS, ETC.  THESE AREAS MAY BE RIBBONED OFF BY PLACING STAKES A MAXIMUM OF FIFTY (50) FEET APART AND TAPING RIBBON, PLASTIC TAPE, ROPE, ETC.., FROM STAKE TO STAKE ALONG THE OUTSIDE PERIMETERS OF SUCH AREAS TO BE CLEARED. 11.)  LARGE PROPERTY AREAS SEPARATE FROM THE CONSTRUCTION OR LAND CLEARING AREA INTO WHICH NO EQUIPMENT WILL VENTURE MAY ALSO BE RIBBONED OFF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x4" POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCOMPASS DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQ'D TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE PROTECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQ'D TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCOMPASS DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"x4" RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  IF 3" CALIPER TREES ARE UNAVAILABLE AT TIME OF PLANTING, THEN TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2.5 INCH CALIPER.



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C201

S
T

A
K

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=82.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISVILLE & NASHVILLE RAILROAD  100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.89' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=92.05' INV=89.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY PLASTIC SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE TIMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK BUILDING FFE = 94.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 89.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 89.76' TOP = 92.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=89.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6032

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7073

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 4"PVC 4"PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 5" PVC 5" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET UNABLE TO ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET INV = 88.34' TOP = 92.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' COLLAPSIBLE FENCING BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' PERMANENT CHAIN-LINK FENCE BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW FENCE CAP/TOPPER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCHING - 3 ROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATTING CAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUGOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLEACHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUGOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLEACHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUL BALL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION OF RETAINING WALL WITH ENGINEER / ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEBALL SCOREBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' TALL CHAIN-LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' TALL NETTING  W/30" HIGH KNEE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DOUBLE GATE (20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW FENCE CAP/TOPPER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'  GATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CHAIN-LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUL BALL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLEACHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCHING - 1 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' TALL CHAIN-LINK FENCE (THIS END ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN-LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LIGHT POLE (TYP.) SEE ELECT. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' TALL CHAIN-LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE, 45FT COMMERCIAL GRADE, 8" BUTT  X 0.188" WALL THICKNESSBY: FLORIDA FLAG & PENNANT (INSTALL PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS) FIELD VERIFY LOCATION WITH OWNER AND ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLEACHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' DOUBLE GATE (12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN-GROUND HOSE BIB AND BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' DOUBLE GATE (12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' DOUBLE GATE (12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTBALL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' DOUBLE GATE (10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING POLE AND FOUNDATION, SEE STRUCT. PLANS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' DOUBLE GATE (12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ASPHALT PAVEMENT SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ASPHALT PAVEMENT SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONC. SIDEWALK SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONC. RIBBON CURB, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONC. RIBBON CURB SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' DBL GATE (8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN RETAINING WALL, SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' ASTR0-TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' ASTRO-TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONC. SIDEWALK SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 6" THICK CONC. BLEACHER PAD SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 6" THICK CONC. BLEACHER PAD SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
END RETAINING WALL, SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE ECUA L/S SITE (50' X 50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED SANITARY SEWER  (SEE SHEETS C102 & C403)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON DECK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10' X 70')

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONC. RIBBON CURB, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL STOP SIGN (R1-1) SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL STOP SIGN (R1-1) SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL HANDRAIL SEE ARCH. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOREBOARD SEE STRUCT. PLANS (TYP.) COORDINATE LOCATION WITH OWNER & ARCHITECT. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 6' HIGH WOOD PRIVACY FENCE, SEE ARCH. PLANS FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 6' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE AROUND PERIMETER OF POND. COORDINATE WITH OWNER FOR EXACT LOCATION FOR GATES SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 6" THICK PERVIOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  COORDINATE LOCATION OF DUGOUTS AND BUILDING WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. 2.  SEE INFIELD STAKING PLAN (SHEET C202) FOR BUILDING AND DUGOUT COORDINATES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/14/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL NEW PARKING SPACES - 103 INCLUDING 5 HANDICAP PARKING SPACES EXISTING PARKING SPACES - 0



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C202

I
N

F
I
E

L
D

 
S

T
A

K
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' COLLAPSIBLE FENCING BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' PERMANENT CHAIN-LINK FENCE BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCHING - 3 ROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATTING CAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUGOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLEACHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUGOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLEACHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCHING - 1 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-DECK 5' DIA. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COACH'S BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
COACH'S BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE CLAY BID INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFIELD STAKING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY BID INFORMATION BASE BID 6" THICK SAND-CLAY (SEE SPECIFICATIONS) COMPACTED TO 100% OF A STANDARD PROCTOR WITH CRIMSON STONE ULTIMATE I ADDITIVE OR APPROVED EQUAL. (ADDITIVE AT MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED RATES) ALT. NO 1 6" THICK SAND-CLAY (SEE SPECIFICATIONS) COMPACTED TO 100% OF A STANDARD PROCTOR WITH DIAMOND PRO ADDITIVE OR APPROVED EQUAL. (ADDITIVE AT MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED RATES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.)  FIELD VERIFY LAYOUT WITH OWNER PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. 2.)  SURVEYOR TO VERIFY LAYOUT OF INFIELD, INCLUDING PITCHER'S MOUND, HOME PLATE AND BASES.  SHOULD LAYOUT BE INCORRECT, CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CORRECTING LAYOUT AT HIS OWN EXPENSE. 3.)  ALL FENCING AROUND BALL FIELD SHALL HAVE A YELLOW PVC CAP FITTED TO THE TOP OF POST. 4.)  PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SAMPLE OF SOIL MATERIAL TO BE USED ON INFIELD TO PSI, SUFFICIENT FOR TESTING TO CONFIRM SAME MEETS SPECIFICATIONS.  FIELD SAMPLES WILL BE TAKEN BY PSI DURING CONSTRUCTION.  SHOULD MATERIAL FAIL TO MEET SPECIFICATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE ALL MATERIAL NOT CONFORMING TO SPECIFICATIONS AND REPLACE WITH PROPER MATERIAL AT HIS OWN EXPENSE. 5.)  SEE SHEET C203 FOR DETAILS AND FOR INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS FOR BATTER'S & CATCHER'S BOXES AND PITCHER'S MOUND.



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C203

I
N

F
I
E

L
D

 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 1:  CAREFULLY MEASURE OUT THE CATCHER'S AND BATTER'S BOX USING THE RECOMMENDED DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 2:  CUT OUT AND REMOVE ALL LOOSE DIRT FROM THE HIGH STRESS AREA SURROUNDING THE BATTER'S BOX TO A DEPTH OF 3".

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 3:  PLACE DIAMOND PRO MOUND / HOME PLATE CLAY BRICKS AS EVENLY AND CLOSE TOGETHER AS POSSIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 4:  ONCE THE BRICKS HAVE BEEN PLACED, WATER THE CUT AREA. TAMP THE BRICKS INTO PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 5:  FILL IN THE ½" REMAINING AREA WITH EITHER THE CUT OUT LOOSE MATERIAL OR WITH DIAMOND PRO MOUND / HOME PLATE CLAY FOR THE IDEAL SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 6:  LEVEL AND COMPACT THE NEW SURFACE. ADD DIAMOND PRO INFIELD CONDITIONER TO THE FINISHED AREA FOR A PROFESSIONAL QUALITY PLAYING SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF BRICKS NEEDED PITCHER'S MOUND:   83   83  BATTER'S BOXES:   216  216  CATCHER'S BOX:   93     93    TOTAL BRICKS   392 392 AVAILABILITY: DIAMOND PRO MOUND/HOME PLATE CLAY BRICKS:  300 BRICKS = 1 PALLET DIAMOND PRO MOUND/HOME PLATE CLAY:  40 (50LB.) BAGS = 1 PALLET DIAMOND PRO MOUND/HOME PLATE CLAY COMBO PALLET:  300 BRICKS PLUS 15 (50LB. BAGS) OF MOUND/HOME PLATE CLAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 1:  CAREFULLY MEASURE OUT THE CATCHER'S AND BATTER'S BOX USING THE RECOMMENDED DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 2:  CUT OUT AND REMOVE ALL LOOSE DIRT FROM THE HIGH STRESS AREA SURROUNDING THE BATTER'S BOX TO A DEPTH OF 3".

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 3:  PLACE DIAMOND PRO MOUND / HOME PLATE CLAY BRICKS AS EVENLY AND CLOSE TOGETHER AS POSSIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 4:  ONCE THE BRICKS HAVE BEEN PLACED, WATER THE CUT AREA. TAMP THE BRICKS INTO PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 5:  FILL IN THE ½" REMAINING AREA WITH EITHER THE CUT OUT LOOSE MATERIAL OR WITH DIAMOND PRO MOUND/HOME PLATE CLAY FOR THE IDEAL SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 6:  LEVEL AND COMPACT THE NEW SURFACE. ADD DIAMOND PRO INFIELD CONDITIONER TO THE FINISHED AREA FOR A PROFESSIONAL QUALITY PLAYING SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BASE BID:  CONSTRUCT USING CRIMSON STONE ULTIMATE, MOUND MIX AS PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.  PH. 800-354-5663 ALT #1:  CONSTRUCT USING DIAMOND PRO BRICKS AND ADDITIVES AS PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION.  DISTRIBUTOR TIECO, 850-434-5475 OR 800-228-2987 SUBMIT SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGGESTED INSTALLATION METHODS NOTE: AS CONDITIONS, EQUIPMENT, AND PERSONNEL VARY FROM SITE TO SITE, NO WARRANTY IS IMPLIED OR INTENDED PER THE INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS CRIMSON STONE INC. MOUND MIX I. MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS A. CRIMSON STONE MOUND MIX II. SITE PREPARATION SITE PREPARATION A. DETERMINE DESIRED AREAS OF HIGH IMPACT. LANDING AREA IN FRONT OF PITCHING RUBBER, BATTERS BOXES, AND CATCHERS BOX. B. REMOVE THE TOP 4" OF SAND/CLAY MIX FROM THESE AREAS. III. INSTALLATION OF CRIMSON STONE MOUND MIX (800-354-5663) NSTALLATION OF CRIMSON STONE MOUND MIX (800-354-5663) A. APPLY WATER TO THE BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATED AREAS AND LET IT SOAK IN. THIS WILL HELP THE MOUND MIX BOND WITH THE EXISTING SAND/CLAY MIX. B. APPLY A 2" LAYER OF MOUND MIX TO EACH EXCAVATED AREA AND FIRMLY COMPACT WITH TAMP. C. LIGHTLY WATER THESE AREAS BEFORE ADDING THE FINAL 2" OF MOUND MIX. D. AGAIN FIRMLY TAMP AREA TO NEAR GRADE LEVEL. E. COVER EACH AREA WITH A THIN LAYER OF ULTIMATE I INFIELD MATERIAL, AND TAMP AGAIN. REPAIR A. SWEEP OUT ANY DIVOTS MADE IN THE MOUND MIX, AND USE A RAKE TO LEVEL OFF ANY HIGH SPOTS. B. MOISTEN THE AREA TO BE REPAIRED, THEN FILL THE DIVOTS WITH MOUND MIX AND FIRMLY TAMP. WHEN GRADED, COVER WITH A THIN LAYER OF ULTIMATE I INFIELD MATERIAL. * IT IS RECOMMENDED TO LIGHTLY WATER AND COVER THESE AREAS WITH TARPS WHEN NOT IN USE. IF THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, LIGHTLY WATER OFTEN IF HOT AND DRY CONDITIONS EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS CRIMSON STONE INC. ULTIMATE I (INFIELD MATERIAL) I. MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS A. CRIMSON STONE (ULTIMATE I), APROX. 15 TONS FOR SOFTBALL, 20 TONS FOR BASEBALL, 10 TONS FOR LITTLE LEAGUE II. SITE PREPARATION SITE PREPARATION A. DETERMINE DESIRED MEASUREMENTS OF FIELD. B. EDGE GRASS AREA OF THE PLAYING FIELD SUCH THAT ALL EDGES ARE CLEAN AND SHARP. III. INSTALLATION OF CRIMSON STONE ULTIMATE I (800-354-5663) INSTALLATION OF CRIMSON STONE ULTIMATE I (800-354-5663) A. LEVEL ENTIRE SKINNED AREA PRIOR TO INSTALLATION PROCEDURE. B. NAIL OR BOLT DRAG EXISTING MATERIAL TO A DEPTH OF 1 1/2" C. USING A TOP DRESSER OR BOX BLADE APPLY AN EVEN LAYER OF ULTIMATE I (APROX. 3/4") OVER THE ENTIRE SKINNED AREA TO 1/4" OVER GRADE. D. INCORPORATE ULTIMATE I INTO EXISTING SURFACE USING A NAIL OR BOLT DRAG TO ACHIEVE EVEN CONSISTENCY OF MATERIAL TO A DEPTH OF 1 1/2". E. SCREEN OR MAT DRAG ENTIRE SURFACE TO SMOOTH THE MATERIAL. F. WATER DOWN MATERIAL WELL. IF A VERY FIRM SURFACE IS NEEDED IMMEDIATELY, ROLL SKINNED AREA WHILE MATERIAL IS STILL DAMP, OR DO SO AT A LATER TIME IF NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: OWNER TO SUPPLY BASES, HOME PLATE AND PITCHING RUBBER.  CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPITCHING RUBBER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOME PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF PITCHING RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK OF WOOD GLUED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCHING RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHER'S & BATTER'S BOX INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCHER'S MOUND INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCHER'S MOUND DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATTER'S AND CATCHER'S BOX DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCHING RUBBER



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C301

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK BUILDING FFE = 94.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 89.76' TOP = 92.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 4"PVC 4"PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 5" PVC 5" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT 4" SANITARY SEWER TO EXISTING CLEAN-OUT INV. 87.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 LF 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 LF 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
71 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 87.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 87.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 LF 6" PVC ENCASE IN CONCRETE 5' EITHER SIDE OF P-3 (STORM PIPE) CROSSING SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 86.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 89.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 LF 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 LF 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 86.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 86.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 85.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
46 LF SCH 40 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 LF 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 LF 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 88.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 88.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 LF SCH 40 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 85.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 LF SCH  40 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 89.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 LF 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 90.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 LF SCH 40 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT 6" SANITARY SEWER TO EXISTING MANHOLE INV. 85.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LF SCH 40 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LF SCH 40 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 40' JOINT OF SCH 40 6" EACH SIDE OF CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 89.47 

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LF SCH 40 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT TOP EL. 93.40± (FIELD VERIFY)INV. 91.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 90.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 90.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT INV. 89.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX. 12" CLAY SANITARY SEWER WITH REDUCING WYE, EX. 12" INV. EL. 88.74± (FIELD VERIFY)INV. IN 6" 89.14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 40' JOINT OF SCH 40 6" EACH SIDE OF CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LF SCH 40 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL  (2) GATE VALVES W/BOX (1) 2" X 1" REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 2" PVC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 1" PVC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL BENDS AS NECESSARY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL BENDS AS NECESSARY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 2" PVC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER BEHIND METER (2) 2" GATE VALVES W/ BOX (1) 2" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL  2" X 1" REDUCER 1" GATE VALVE W/ BOX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL  2" X 1" REDUCER 1" GATE VALVE W/ BOX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL (2) 2" GATE VALVE W/BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 2" PVC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 1" PVC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 1" WATER SERVICE TO BLDG CONNECTION COORDINATE WITH NEW SANITARY SEWER LINE TO AVOID CONFLICTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL  1" GATE VALVE W/BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 88.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL WATER ABOVE SEWER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 LF 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 1" PVC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" EXISTING SANITARY SEWER TO BE REMOVED, PLUG HOLE AT MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C301

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ROUTE WATER LINE TO AVOID CONFLICT WITH POLE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE SHEET C403 FOR RELOCATED SANITARY SEWER LINE BESIDE RETENTION/DETENTION POND.



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C401

S
T

O
R

M
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=82.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISVILLE & NASHVILLE RAILROAD  100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.89' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=92.05' INV=89.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY PLASTIC SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE TIMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1607/59B ELEV=

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1607/59A ELEV=93.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK BUILDING FFE = 94.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=89.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6032

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1607/59 ELEV=97.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 4"PVC 4"PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 5" PVC 5" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET UNABLE TO ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET INV = 88.34' TOP = 92.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED SANITARY SEWER  (SEE UTILITY PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE ECUA L/S SITE (50' X 50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT EXISTING PIPES AT SAME INVERT ELEVATIONS AS EXISTING STRUCTURE INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C403

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM STRUCTURE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE SHEET C002 FOR STORM STRUCTURE TABLE



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C402

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

MATCH-LINE SHEET C402

M
A

T
C

H
-
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
C

4
0
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1607/59A ELEV=93.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK BUILDING FFE = 94.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 89.76' TOP = 92.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7073

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1607/59 ELEV=97.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 4"PVC 4"PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 5" PVC 5" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:  94.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE: 94.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN RETAINING WALL (SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN RETAINING WALL (SEE STRUCT. PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING ELEVATIONS 5' FROM BOTTOM OF SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WALK TO BE 2" ABOVE SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH ELEV. WITH EXISTING ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
END RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY W/ ENGINEER EXACT DIMENSIONS AND LOCATION OF BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE: 92.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION OF RETAINING WALL WITH ENGINEER / ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE SHEET C002 FOR STORM STRUCTURE TABLE AND SHEET C401 FOR PIPE TABLE.



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C403

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

M
A

T
C

H
-
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
C

4
0
2

MATCH-LINE SHEET C402

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=82.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.89' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY PLASTIC SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE TIMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1607/59B ELEV=

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1607/59A ELEV=93.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6032

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 4"PVC 4"PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET UNABLE TO ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET INV = 88.34' TOP = 92.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE ECUA L/S SITE (50' X 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:  94.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN RETAINING WALL (SEE STRUCT. PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
182 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
162 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
142 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
116 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
142 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
121 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
88 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
63 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT EXISTING 24" PIPE TO NEW STRUCTURE AT THE SAME EXISTING INVERT ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE FOR POND SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
66 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
46 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK RIPRAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE: 92.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 LF (UD-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C403

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LOCATION OF 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD POND SIDE SLOPES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BTM. EL. 82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND TOP. EL. 92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2YR. 24 HR. MAX. STAGE EL. 89.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE WEIR IN ST-13 FLOWLINE EL. 89.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
100YR. 24 HR. MAX. STAGE EL. 91.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP CONTOUR OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM CONTOUR OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C403

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE SHEET C002 FOR STORM STRUCTURE TABLE AND SHEET C401 FOR PIPE TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C403

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V: 1" = 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW STRUCTURE ST-13 DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-13 INV. OUT: 84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" RCP MATCH EX. INV. 88.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-12 INV. IN: 84.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" RCP MATCH EX. INV. 88.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EX. 24" RCP AS NECESSARY TO INSTALL NEW OUTFALL STRUCTURE AND NEW STORM PIPES. RE-CONNECT EX. 24" RCP PIPES TO NEW STORM STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" RCP (MATCH EX. INV. 88.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE WEIR FLOWLINE EL. 89.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-13 INV. OUT: 84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-12 INV. IN: 84.79 (ROTATED FOR CLARITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" RCP (MATCH EX. INV. 88.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 @ 8" CENTERS EACH WAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY SOLID FRAME & COVER USF 153 OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP EL 92.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY SOLID FRAME & COVER USF 153 OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GRADE RINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER BOTTOM EL. 88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" SS ANCHORS (TYP. 6 PLACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
53"X8"X18"X " THICK 38" THICK ALUMINUM SKIMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE WEIR FLOWLINE EL. 89.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-13 INV. OUT: 84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT TO FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-12 INV. IN: 84.79 (ROTATED FOR CLARITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 @ 8" CENTERS EACH WAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" SS ANCHORS (TYP. 6 PLACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER BOTTOM EL. 88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP EL 92.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY SOLID FRAME & COVER USF 153 OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. GRADE RINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" RCP (MATCH EX. INV. 88.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C403

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C404

U
N

D
E

R
D

R
A

I
N

 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1607/59A ELEV=93.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK BUILDING FFE = 94.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 89.76' TOP = 92.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7073

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1607/59 ELEV=97.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 4"PVC 4"PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 5" PVC 5" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
53 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
65 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
76 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
89 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
159 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
170 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
181 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
193 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
192 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
132 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
151 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
63 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
89 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
121 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
142 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
79 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
79 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
79 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
171 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
116 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
142 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
162 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
182 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
186 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
182 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
162 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
142 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
116 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
142 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
121 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
88 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
63 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
73 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 LF (UD-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58 LF (UD-5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
47 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
67 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
87 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
106 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 LF (UD-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 LF (UD-4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
59 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
57 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
66 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
46 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 LF (UD-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C404

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UD) - UNDERDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT #2 PLACE 12 GAUGE COPPER LOCATER WIRE ON TOP OF UNDERDRAIN PIPE.



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C405

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=82.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISVILLE & NASHVILLE RAILROAD  100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.89' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=92.05' INV=89.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY PLASTIC SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE TIMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK BUILDING FFE = 94.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=89.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6032

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 4"PVC 4"PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 5" PVC 5" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET UNABLE TO ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET INV = 88.34' TOP = 92.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL UNDERSTORY TREE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL UNDERSTORY TREE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C405

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL & SOD NOTES: 1. AFTER THE SITE HAS BEEN BROUGHT TO PROPER GRADE FOR PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL AND IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO DUMPING AND  SPREADING THE TOPSOIL, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE LOOSENED BY  DISKING OR SCARIFYING TO A DEPTH OF A 2 INCHES TO INSURE BONDING OF THE TOPSOIL AND SODDING. 2. TOPSOIL SHALL NOT BE PLACED WHILE IN A MUDDY CONDITION, WHEN THE SUBGRADE IS EXCESSIVELY WET, OR IN A CONDITION THAT MAY OTHERWISE BE DETRIMENTAL TO PROPER GRADING OR PROPOSED  SODDING. 3. THE TOPSOIL SHALL BE UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTED TO A MINIMUM COMPACTED DEPTH OF FOUR INCHES, EXCEPT EXCEPT OVER UNDERDRAIN. . 4. ANY IRREGULARITIES IN THE SURFACE, RESULTING FROM TOP SOILING  OR OTHER OPERATIONS, SHALL BE CORRECTED IN ORDER TO PREVENT THE FORMATION OF DEPRESSIONS OR WATER POCKETS. 5. COMPACT THE TOPSOIL ENOUGH TO ENSURE GOOD CONTACT WITH THE UNDERLYING SOIL AND TO OBTAIN A LEVEL SEED BED FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF HIGH MAINTENANCE TURF.  AVOID UNDUE COMPACTION. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE GROUND FOR SOD/GRASSING BY LOOSENING THE SOIL AND RAKING AND AS PER TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THIS WORK AND TIMING OF WORK WITH OWNER.  INCLUDE COST OF SAME IN BID. 7. WHERE SOD IS BEING INSTALLED, TOPSOIL SHALL BE USED AS A BASE AT LEAST FOUR INCHES DEEP. 8. SUFFICIENT TOPSOIL SHALL BE IMPORTED TO THE SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR.  TOPSOIL FURNISHED SHALL BE A NATURAL, FERTILE, FRIABLE, LOAMY SOIL, POSSESSING  CHARACTERISTICS OF REPRESENTATIVE PRODUCTIVE SOILS IN THE VICINITY.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM NATURALLY WELL-DRAINED AREAS.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE WITHOUT ADMIXTURE OF SUBSOIL AND FREE FROM JOHNSON GRASS (SORGHUM HALAPENSE), NUT GRASS (CYPRUS ROTUNDAS), AND OBJECTIONABLE WEEDS AND TOXIC SUBSTANCES.  IT SHALL BE FREE OF DEBRIS, TRASH STUMPS, ROCKS, AND NOXIOUS WEEDS, AND SHOULD GIVE EVIDENCE OF BEING ABLE TO SUPPORT HEALTHY PLANT GROWTH. TOPSOIL SHALL BE SIFTED AND CLEAN. 9. THE pH OF THE TOPSOIL SHALL BE DETERMINED.  IF THE pH IS BELOW 5.0, SUFFICIENT LIME SHALL BE ADDED TO PROVIDE A pH BETWEEN 5.5 AND 6.5.  THE LIME SHALL BE THOROUGHLY INCORPORATED INTO THE TOP THREE OR FOUR INCHES OF THE SOIL.  LIME AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED ON ONE OPERATION. 10. SUBMIT pH TEST RESULTS AND ANY OTHER TEST RESULTS TO THE ENGINEER AND PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE FOR APPROVAL. INCLUDE COSTS OF TESTS IN BID. 11. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT TOPSOIL SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO PLACING TOPSOIL. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT TOPSOIL SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO PLACING TOPSOIL. 12. MAINTAIN SODDING AND GRASSING BY WATERING, FERTILIZING,  WEEDING, MOWING, TRIMMING, AND OTHER OPERATIONS, SUCH AS ROLLING,  RE-GRADING, AND REPLANTING AS REQUIRED TO ESTABLISH  GRASSED/SODDED AREAS FREE OF ERODED OR BARE AREAS AND  ACCEPTABLE TO PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE AND THE ENGINEER.   REPLACE ANY REJECTED MATERIALS OR WORK AND CONTINUE  MAINTENANCE UNTIL ACCEPTED.  REMOVE ANY REJECTED MATERIALS  PROMPTLY FROM THE SITE.  CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE COST OF  MAINTAINING SODDING AND GRASSING IN HIS BID. 13. SHOULD THE OWNER ELECT TO SOD/GRASS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE GROUND BY LOOSENING THE SOIL AND RAKING.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THIS WORK AND TIMING OF WORK WITH OWNER. 14. STAGGER STRIPS OF SOD TO AVOID CONTINUOUS DOWNHILL SEAMS. 15. ALL SOD TO BE LARGE ROLLS OF BERMUDA TIFWAY 419, NOT MINI-ROLLS OR SLABS, USE SLABS ONLY IN PARKING ISLANDS. 16. IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLACING SOD, PULL SOD TOGETHER SO THERE IS NO GAP AND FOR A TIGHT AND SMOOTH JOINT. 17. IMMEDIATELY AFTER LAYING SOD, ROLL SOD TO ENSURE GOOD CONTACT WITH SUBGRADE. 18.  TOP DRESS ALL SOD WITH 1/2 INCH OF CLEAN WHITE SAND SEVEN TO TEN DAYS AFTER INSTALLATION.  TEN TO FOURTEEN DAYS AFTER FIRST TOP DRESSING, TOP DRESS ENTIRE SODDED AREA AGAIN WITH 1/2 INCH CLEAN WHITE SAND. 19. REMOVE NETTING FROM SOD PRIOR TO PLACING SOD.  INCLUDE COST IN BID. 20. SOD ALL AREAS DISTURBED DUE TO CONSTRUCTION. 



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C406

I
R

R
I
G

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

MATCH-LINE SHEET C407

M
A

T
C

H
-
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
C

4
0
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R   R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.70' TOP = 91.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 84.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 93.22' INV = 87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP = 95.19' INV = 88.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 88.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOHN STREET     50' R/W (FORMERLY CHURCH LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 87.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK BUILDING FFE = 94.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.30' INV=89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 89.76' TOP = 92.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1748

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 4"PVC 4"PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 5" PVC 5" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUB-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-20-TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
Well Site

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hose bib and hose reel mounted on wall of  dugout.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch CTS poly

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL POLY UNDER ASPHALT SHALL HAVE AN EXTRA PIPE INSTALLED ALONG WITH THE  PIPE CONNECTED WITH THE ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Attach proposed 4 inch main to existing 4 inch main.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 pvc to 1" sch 40 pvc Adapted to a 1" ball valve 2 feet above grade mounted to wall insulated

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" Mech Valve to Manifold

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" Mech Valve to Manifold

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC Ball Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC Ball Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC Ball Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
All pipe off of a single head rotor  out of the playing field and not over underdrain will be 1   Sch 40 PVC.  Swing joints for 14 Sch 40 PVC.  Swing joints for these heads will be Lasco G237-412.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All Rotors on field are piped  with 2" CTS poly with Ford C14-67-NL. Swing joints for these heads will be  Lasco G337-412.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC Ball Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC Ball Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
12TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
12TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
12TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C406

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION PLAN PROVIDED BY PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF IRRIGATION WITH PROPOSED STORM WATER COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF IRRIGATION WITH PROPOSED STORM WATER LINES AND EXISTING UTILITIES TO AVOID CONFLICTS. 2. SEE SHEET C503 FOR IRRIGATION NOTES AND DETAILS.SEE SHEET C503 FOR IRRIGATION NOTES AND DETAILS.



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C407

I
R

R
I
G

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

MATCH-LINE SHEET C406

M
A

T
C

H
-
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
C

4
0
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=82.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 82.53' TOP = 92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHETT ROAD     66' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKES DRIVE   R/W VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.89' PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 545222.49 E 1105614.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=91.47' INV=89.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY PLASTIC SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE TIMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6032

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET UNABLE TO ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY  INV = 85.20'±TOP = 91.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DROP INLET INV = 88.34' TOP = 92.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hose bib and hose reel mounted on wall of  dugout.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 inch gray sch 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CTS POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADS=

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOZZLES=

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE=

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECIP=

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPM=

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA=

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 pvc to 1" sch 40 pvc Adapted to a 1" ball valve 2 feet above grade mounted to wall insulated

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" Mech Valve to Manifold

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" Mech Valve to Manifold

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC Ball Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL POLY UNDER ASPHALT SHALL HAVE AN EXTRA PIPE INSTALLED ALONG WITH THE  PIPE CONNECTED WITH THE ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4 sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC Ball Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005-18-Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5004-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" sch 40 PVC ball valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC  ball valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12F

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
12TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
12TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
12TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
12TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" sch 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C407

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION PLAN PROVIDED BY PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF IRRIGATION WITH PROPOSED STORM WATER COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF IRRIGATION WITH PROPOSED STORM WATER LINES AND EXISTING UTILITIES TO AVOID CONFLICTS. 2. SEE SHEET C503 FOR IRRIGATION NOTES AND DETAILS.SEE SHEET C503 FOR IRRIGATION NOTES AND DETAILS.



RIBBON CURB DETAILBASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTIONA

STANDARD PARKING SPACE STRIPING DETAILH

SIDEWALK DETAILSD

SCORE/TOOL SIDEWALK CONTROL JOINT DETAIL SIDEWALK EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL

SIDEWALK AT CURB DETAILSIDEWALK RADIUS DETAIL

HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE STRIPING DETAILE HANDICAPP SIGN DETAILF

CONCRETE BUMPER BLOCK DETAILI

STORMWATER MANHOLEL
NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT & BASE TO  

J EXISTING PAVEMENT JOINT DETAIL 

F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C501

D
E

T
A

I
L
S

UNDERDRAIN DETAILC

BLEACHER PAD DETAILSM

SCORE/TOOL CONTROL JOINT DETAIL EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL

FDOT TYPE "E" INLETG

STOP SIGN DETAILK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING TYPE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" FDOT SP-9.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FDOT 204 GRADED AGGREGATE COMPACT TO 100% ASTM D 1557 LBR = 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED/STABILIZED SUBGRADE COMPACT TO 98% ASTM D 1557.  PROVIDE STABILIZATION MATERIAL AS NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE MINIMUM LBR=40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PAINTED STRIPING (WHITE REFLECTIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIBBON CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESS 1" & GROUT FLUSH WITH TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN. TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT OF PARKING STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-2" LONG PRECAST CONC. WHEEL STOP, W/2-#4 BARS CONT. 5'-6" LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#5 BARS THRU WHEEL-STOP & PVMT. MIN 18" LONG. ON CONC. PVMT. USE EPOXY BONDING AGENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SURFACE AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE VARIES SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES SEE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" BELOW TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CHAMFER  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED SUBGRADE TO 98% OF A STANDARD PROCTOR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTICIPATED BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER SONOLASTIC SL2 SEALANT OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" (T)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL TO BE REFLEX AS MANUFACTURED BY J.D. RUSSELL COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE VARIES SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED SUBGRADE 98% OF A STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SONOLASTIC SL2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CHAMFER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" BELOW TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
END RADIUS 12" FROM TANGENT TYP ALL RADII

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE NOTES: 1.  CONTRACTOR TO TAKE CARE WHEN FINISHING EXPANSION JOINTS SO THAT ALL JOINTS ARE SMOOTH AND UNIFORM.  CONTRACTOR TO TAKE CARE WHEN FINISHING EXPANSION JOINTS SO THAT ALL JOINTS ARE SMOOTH AND UNIFORM.  2.  POORLY FINISHED, ROUGH, OR CRACKING CONCRETE SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. POORLY FINISHED, ROUGH, OR CRACKING CONCRETE SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 3.  CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT AND COORDINATE WITH GEOTECH FOR ALL CONCRETE TESTING.  USE GEOTECH SELECTED BY CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT AND COORDINATE WITH GEOTECH FOR ALL CONCRETE TESTING.  USE GEOTECH SELECTED BY OWNER.  OWNER TO PAY FOR TESTING. 4.  CONSTRUCT EXPANSION JOINTS WHERE NEW CONCRETE ABUTS NEW OR EXISTING CONCRETE CURBS, ASPHALT, OR  CONSTRUCT EXPANSION JOINTS WHERE NEW CONCRETE ABUTS NEW OR EXISTING CONCRETE CURBS, ASPHALT, OR  OTHER STRUCTURES AND/OR AT DISTANCE EQUAL TO WIDTH OF WALK, 20' ON CENTER FOR CURB & GUTTER. 5.  JOINT SEALER TO BE FLEXIBLE EPOXY JOINTING COMPOUND, AS SPECIFIED. JOINT SEALER TO BE FLEXIBLE EPOXY JOINTING COMPOUND, AS SPECIFIED. 6.  CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT CURING METHOD TO ENGINEER, PRIOR TO SIDEWALK INSTALLATION. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT CURING METHOD TO ENGINEER, PRIOR TO SIDEWALK INSTALLATION. 7.  ALL CONTROL JOINTS TO BE SCORED NOT SAWED.  ALL CONTROL JOINTS TO BE SCORED NOT SAWED.  NOT SAWED.  .  8.    SCORE/TOOL CONTROL JOINT ACROSS SIDEWALK AT A DISTANCE EQUAL TO 1/2 OF THE WIDTH OF THE SIDEWALK. 9.  SUBMITTALS MUST INCLUDE NAME OF PROJECT, OWNER, AND DATES OF MATERIAL SAMPLINGS. SUBMITTALS MUST INCLUDE NAME OF PROJECT, OWNER, AND DATES OF MATERIAL SAMPLINGS. 10. ALL FLAT OUTSIDE CONCRETE WORK, INCLUDING SIDEWALKS, CURBS, PADS, ETC. IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY A ALL FLAT OUTSIDE CONCRETE WORK, INCLUDING SIDEWALKS, CURBS, PADS, ETC. IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY A CONCRETE COMPANY WITH A MINIMUM OF 5 YEARS EXPERIENCE IN SAID OUTSIDE CONCRETE WORK, AND BE ON THE P.C.C. BIDDERS LIST.  SUCH WORK MAY NOT BE PERFORMED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  SUBMIT NAME OF MAY NOT BE PERFORMED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  SUBMIT NAME OF  BE PERFORMED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  SUBMIT NAME OF CONCRETE COMPANY WITH BID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE ON PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA. WAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT TO INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE VM-37 FRAME & COVER AS MFG. BY VULCAN FOUNDRY DENHAM SPRINGS LA. OR APPROVED EQUAL. COVER SHALL BE STAMPED STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE COMPACTED TO 98% PER ASTM D1557

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 96% PER ASTM D698

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BASE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " FDOT TYPE SP-9.5 12" FDOT TYPE SP-9.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL SHALL BE WHITE IN COLOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HIGH LETTERS PAINTED ON PVM'T. (WHITE REFLECTIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL STD. H.C. SYMBOL PAINTED ON PVM'T. (WHITE REFLECTIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PAINTED STRIPING @ 1'-0" O.C. AND AT 45° (WHITE REFLECTIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE UP TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
$260.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL LETTERS ARE 1-1/2" SERIES "C" 2. TOP SIGN SHALL HAVE A REFLECTORIZED BLUE LEGEND W/ WHITE REFLECTORIZED LEGEND & BORDER 3. BOTTOM SIGN SHALL HAVE A WHITE REFLECTORIZED  BACKGROUND W/ BLACK OPAQUE LEGEND & BORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" SQUARE ALUMN. POLE W/ END CAP. PAINT POLE & BACK OF SIGN BLACK (TYP ALL TRAFFIC SIGNAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMN. SLEEVE W/ ALUMN. ZINC CHROMATE COATING, SET SLEEVE 1'-0" INTO CONC PIER, EXTEND 6" ABOVE CONC PIER, FASTEN SIGN POST TO SLEEVE W/ ALLEN HEAD SCREWS (4 SCREWS PER SIGN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.C. PARKING SIGN MOUNTED 84" ABOVE GRADE.  SIGN SHALL CONFORM WITH FDOT AND ESCAMBIA COUNTY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS AHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK JOINT W/ SONOLASTIC SL2 SEALANT OR APPROVED EQUAL, MIN. CAULK DEPTH  " 12" FOR EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL W/SAND FILTER MEDIA, SEE SHEET C404 FOR PIPE LENGTHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#57 GRADED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ADS DRAINGUARD W/FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL W/SAND FILTER MEDIA TO TOP OF TRENCH, PLACE SOD DIRECTLY ON SAND MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TERRATEX SD FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CERTIFICATION TO ENGINEER THAT FILTER MEDIA MEETS SPECIFICATIONS. FILTER MEDIA UNIFORMITY COEFF.:  1.5 TO 4.0 1.5 TO 4.0 GRAIN SIZE:   0.2 - 0.55mm 0.2 - 0.55mm PERMEABILITY COEFF.: 2.00 MIN (FT/HR) 2.00 MIN (FT/HR) 5.00 MAX (FT/HR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL TO BE REFLEX AS MANUFACTURED BY J.D. RUSSELL COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK JOINT W/ SONOLASTIC SL2 SEALANT OR APPROVED EQUAL, MIN. CAULK DEPTH  " 12" FOR EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 X 4 W4.0 X W4.0 WWF USE CRSI RECOMMENDED SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK JOINT W/ SONOLASTIC SL2 SEALANT OR APPROVED EQUAL, MIN. CAULK DEPTH  " 12" FOR EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 X 4 W4.0 X W4.0 WWF USE CRSI RECOMMENDED SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTICIPATED BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORE/TOOL CONTROL JOINTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE W/ ENGINEER AND SUBMIT JOINTING PATTERN FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE W/ ENGINEER AND SUBMIT JOINTING PATTERN FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE. 2. ALL CONTROL JOINTS TO BE TOOLED, NOT SAWED.  NO JOINT IS TO BE SAWED. ALL CONTROL JOINTS TO BE TOOLED, NOT SAWED.  NO JOINT IS TO BE SAWED. NOT SAWED.  NO JOINT IS TO BE SAWED.   NO JOINT IS TO BE SAWED. 3. CONSTRUCT EXPANSION JOINTS WHERE NEW CONCRETE ABUTS NEW OR EXISTING CONCRETE CURBS, ASPHALT, OR OTHER CONSTRUCT EXPANSION JOINTS WHERE NEW CONCRETE ABUTS NEW OR EXISTING CONCRETE CURBS, ASPHALT, OR OTHER STRUCTURES AS SHOWN. 4. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT CURING METHOD TO ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONCRETE INSTALLATION. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT CURING METHOD TO ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONCRETE INSTALLATION. 5. REINFORCING FOR BLEACHER SLABS TO BE WWF 4X4 W4.0 X W4.0 ON CHAIRS AND HELD 1" CLEAR FROM THE TOP OF REINFORCING FOR BLEACHER SLABS TO BE WWF 4X4 W4.0 X W4.0 ON CHAIRS AND HELD 1" CLEAR FROM THE TOP OF THE BASE SLAB. 6. PROVIDE WWF IN FLAT SHEETS, NOT ROLLS. PROVIDE WWF IN FLAT SHEETS, NOT ROLLS. NOT ROLLS. 7. CONTRACTOR TO TAKE EXTRA CARE TO ENSURE WWF IS PLACED CORRECTLY. CONTRACTOR TO TAKE EXTRA CARE TO ENSURE WWF IS PLACED CORRECTLY. 8. AFTER REINFORCEMENT (INCLUDING WWF) IS INSTALLED AND PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE, SAID REINFORCEMENT IS TO BE AFTER REINFORCEMENT (INCLUDING WWF) IS INSTALLED AND PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE, SAID REINFORCEMENT IS TO BE INSPECTED BY OWNER/ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP EL. (SEE STRUCTURE TABLE, SHEET C002)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "E" H-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE FDOT INDEX 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC RATED GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SIGNS SHALL MEET DESIGN, SIZE & INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE MUTCD. (R1-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' FROM GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED CHANNEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C501

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED REFLECTORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE REFLECTORIZED



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C502

D
E

T
A

I
L
S

SWING GATE DETAILBCHAIN-LINK FENCE DETAILA

ESCAMBIA ASPHALT COUNTY CUT & PATCH DETAILC

RIPRAP DETAILD

PLAN VIEW

SECTION VIEW

PIPE ENCASEMENT DETAILE

PERVIOUS PAVEMENT DETAILF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL NOTES:  1.  THE RETENTION/DETENTION AREA SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST, LESS FINISHED STABILIZATION. 2.  SILT FENCE TO BE INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTAINED UNTIL COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND UNTIL ALL DISTURBED EARTH HAS BEEN SUFFICIENTLY STABILIZED WITH VEGETATIVE COVER TO PREVENT SEDIMENT TRANSPORT FROM SITE.  3.  EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE PLACED AROUND INLETS, MAINTAINED AND REMOVED AT THE END OF CONSTRUCTION. 4.  SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED AS REQUIRED. POSTS FOR SILT FENCE SHALL BE  AT A DEPTH TO RESIST OVERTURNING, THE BOTTOM EDGE OF THE FABRIC SHALL BE BELOW GRADE  AND COVERED WITH SOIL. (SEE TYPICAL DETAILS)  5.  ISOLATED AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION MAY NEED TO BE ADDRESSED BY THE CONTRACTOR AS FIELD CONDITIONS DICTATE.  5.  UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, THE RETENTION/DETENTION AREA SHALL BE RESHAPED, CLEANED OF ALL ACCUMULATED SILT AND STABILIZED.  6.  UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO BE STABILIZED WITH SEEDING, FERTILIZER AND MULCH, HYDROSEED AND/OR SOD AS NOTED.  7.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES USED ARE MAINTAINED AND FULLY FUNCTIONAL DURING RAINFALL EVENTS.  8.  ALL NEW STORMWATER RUNOFF IS TO BE DIRECTED TO THE RETENTION/DETENTION AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USILT FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERTEX (OR APPROVED EQUAL) MATERIAL ATTACHED TO WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 4" OR 3" 0 TREATED TIMBER POST @ 6 FT. O.C. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT LADEN RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED AND ENTRENCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BINDING WIRE OR TWINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHAY BALE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTERED RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SOIL TO PREVENT PIPING TOE OF FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. BALES SHALL BE PLACED IN A SINGLE ROW, LENGTHWISE ON THE CONTOUR, WITH ENDS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ADJACENT BALES TIGHTLY ABUTTING ONE ANOTHER PRIOR TO EARTHWORK OPERATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL BALES SHALL BE EITHER WIRE-BOUND OR STRING-TIED. STRAW BALES SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
   SO THAT BINDINGS ARE ORIENTED AROUND THE SIDES RATHER THAN ALONG THE TOPS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BOTTOMS OF THE BALES (IN ORDER TO PREVENT DETERIORATION OF THE BINDINGS).

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. THE BARRIER SHALL BE ENTRENCHED AND BACK FILLED. A TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   WIDTH OF A BALE AND THE LENGTH OF THE PROPOSED BARRIER TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
   INCHES. AFTER THE BALES ARE STACKED AND CHINKED, THE EXCAVATED SOIL SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BACK FILLED AGAINST THE BARRIER. BACK FILL SOIL SHALL CONFIRM TO THE GROUND LEVEL ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
   THE DOWNHILL SIDE AND SHALL BE BUILT UP TO 4 INCHES AGAINST THE UPHILL SIDE OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BARRIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. EACH BALE SHALL BE SECURELY ANCHORED BY AT LEAST TWO STAKES OR REBARS DRIVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
   THROUGH THE BALE. THE FIRST STAKE IN EACH BALE SHALL BE DRIVEN TOWARD THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   PREVIOUSLY LAID BALE TO FORCE THE BALES TOGETHER. STAKES OR REBARS SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DRIVEN DEEP ENOUGH INTO THE GROUND TO SECURELY ANCHOR THE BALES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. THE GAPS BETWEEN BALES SHALL BE CHINKED (FILLED BY WEDGING) WITH STRAW TO PREVENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
   WATER FROM ESCAPING BETWEEN THE BALES. (LOOSE STRAW SCATTERED OVER THE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
   IMMEDIATELY UPHILL FROM A STRAW BALE BARRIER TENDS TO INCREASE BARRIER EFFICIENCY).

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. STRAW BALE BARRIERS SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN THEY HAVE SERVED THEIR USEFULNESS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BUT NOT BEFORE THE UPSLOPE AREAS HAVE BEEN PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. STRAW BALE BARRIERS SHALL BE INSPECTED IMMEDIATELY AFTER EACH RAINFALL AND AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   LEAST DAILY DURING PROLONGED RAINFALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. CLOSE ATTENTION SHALL BE PAID TO THE REPAIR OF DAMAGED BALES, END RUNS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
   UNDERCUTTING BENEATH BALES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. NECESSARY REPAIRS TO BARRIERS OR REPLACEMENT OF BALES SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
   PROMPTLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHOULD BE REMOVED AFTER EACH RAINFALL. THEY MUST BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
   WHEN THE LEVEL OF DEPOSITION REACHES APPROXIMATELY ONE-HALF OF THE HEIGHT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
   THE BARRIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. ANY SEDIMENT DEPOSITS REMAINING IN PLACE AFTER THE STRAW BALE BARRIER IS NO LONGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
   REQUIRED SHALL BE DRESSED TO CONFORM TO THE EXISTING GRADE, PREPARED AND SEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION OF A STRAW BALE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXCAVATE THE TRENCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PLACE AND STAKE STRAW BALES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. WEDGE LOOSE STRAW BETWEEN BALES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE EXCAVATED SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"%%C BRACE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. SPACING TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6Ga. WIRE TIES 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%c BRACE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8''   TOP RAIL TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8''   RODW/ TURNBUCKLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BRACE ROD TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Ga. TENSION WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9Ga. C.L. FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Ga.TENSION WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GATE FRAME TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" GATE POST TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNBUCKLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"  ROD W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"  

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH AS NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACE POST**

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE          SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USWING GATE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " SP 12.5 (TYP)12" SP 12.5 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN - GRADED AGGREGATE BASE  OR TYPE "B 12.5" - FULL DEPTH ASPHALT BASE SEE NOTE 2 BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE JOINT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD BASE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT  CONCRETE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE - 12" (MIN) PIPE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED ROAD (LARGE PATCH) DETAIL FOR PATCHES 24" WIDE OR GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NOTES APPLY  (SEE BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. DIRT ROAD PATCH WORK SUB BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN NOT MORE THAN 8" LIFTS. EACH LAYER TO BE TAMPED TO A DIRT ROAD PATCH WORK SUB BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN NOT MORE THAN 8" LIFTS. EACH LAYER TO BE TAMPED TO A MINIMUM OF 40 LBR. 2. GRADED AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MIN LBR 100. GRADED AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MIN LBR 100. 3. ROAD CUTS SHALL BE MECHANICALLY SAW CUT TO FORM A SURFACE PAVEMENT JOINT AND TACK COATED ALONG THE FACE OF CUT ROAD CUTS SHALL BE MECHANICALLY SAW CUT TO FORM A SURFACE PAVEMENT JOINT AND TACK COATED ALONG THE FACE OF CUT JOINTS PRIOR TO ASPHALT PLACEMENT. 4. LONGITUDINAL ROAD CUTS OF LESS THAN ONE-HALF PAVEMENT WIDTH TO BE PATCHED SAME AS LATERAL PATCH. LONGITUDINAL     LONGITUDINAL ROAD CUTS OF LESS THAN ONE-HALF PAVEMENT WIDTH TO BE PATCHED SAME AS LATERAL PATCH. LONGITUDINAL     ROAD CUTS ONE-HALF OR GREATER TO BE PATCHED WITH SAME BASE MATERIAL AND ENTIRE ROAD WIDTH RESURFACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1 BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE PLANS FOR TOTAL AREA OF RIP RAP PLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF RIPRAP TO BE FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAP FILTER FABRIC BACK OVER LIFT OF CRUSHED STONE 24" FOR ENTIRE PERIMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRATEX HD FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE SHALL CONSIST OF GRADED STONES RANGING FROM 10 LBS TO 100 LBS WITH NOT OVER 10% WEIGHING OVER 100 LBS AND AT LEAST 50% WEIGHING OVER 50 LBS AND NOT OVER 10% WEIGHING UNDER 10 LBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SS PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SS PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL OF 24" STORM PIPE, SEE SHEET C401

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C502

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE 94% ± 2% MOD. PROCTOR DENSITY MIN. LBR = 20 ± 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWED CONTROL JOINT (WHERE INDICATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI PERVIOUS CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



F
L
O

R
I
D

A

B

5

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
6
6
9
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
2
4

7
2
0
1
 
N

.
 
9
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
6
,
 
P

E
N

S
A

C
O

L
A

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
2
5
0
4

(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
9
0
0
5
 
 
i
n
f
o
@

k
h
-
a
.
c
o
m

 
 
F

A
X

 
(
8
5
0
)
 
4
7
1
-
0
0
9
3

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 
H

o
r
n
e
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

F
L
.
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
8
2
6
8

A C D E F G H

BA C D E F G H

6

4

3

2

1

5

6

4

3

2

1

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
L
A

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
A

N
 
C

O
L
L
E

G
E

W
E

S
T

 
F

I
E

L
D

 

C503

I
R

R
I
G

A
T

I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

 

 

 

  

 

CONDUIT JUNCTION/PULLBOX DETAIL (TYP.)

CONDUIT JUNCTION/PULLBOX DETAIL (TYP.)

CONDUIT JUNCTION/PULLBOX DETAIL (TYP.)

1" & 2" POLY PIPE DETAIL (PLAN VIEW, TYPICAL)

HDPE TO PVC TRANSITION DETAIL

SPRINKLER HEAD AND RISER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH C. HORNE FL. PE 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART.  IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT AND IS TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/25/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 40149

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION NOTES (IRRIGATION PLAN AND DETAILS PROVIDED BY OWNER) 1. ALL VALVES FOR THE PLAYING FIELD AND THOSE OVER THE UNDERDRAIN WHICH HAVE ONE HEAD ARE TO ALL VALVES FOR THE PLAYING FIELD AND THOSE OVER THE UNDERDRAIN WHICH HAVE ONE HEAD ARE TO HAVE 2 INCH RAINBIRD PGA VALVES (PGA-200).  THESE ZONES ARE PIPED WITH 2" CTS POLY. CTS POLY. 2. ALL SINGLE HEAD VALVES NOT OVER THE PLAYING FIELD AND OVER THE UNDERDRAIN ARE TO HAVE 1 ½ ALL SINGLE HEAD VALVES NOT OVER THE PLAYING FIELD AND OVER THE UNDERDRAIN ARE TO HAVE 1 ½ INCH RAINBIRD PGA VALVES (PGA-150).  MOST OF THESE ZONES ARE PIPED WITH 1 ¼ INCH SCH 40 PVC.  (THE EXCEPTION IS THAT THE TWO SPRAY ZONES IN THE SOUTH PARKING LOT ISLAND ARE FED WITH 2" CTS CTS POLY.) 3. ALL ZONES THAT HAVE SPRAYS (RB1804) AND SMALL ROTORS (RB5004) SHALL BE PIPED WITH 1 INCH ALL ZONES THAT HAVE SPRAYS (RB1804) AND SMALL ROTORS (RB5004) SHALL BE PIPED WITH 1 INCH RAINBIRD PGA VALVES (PGA-100). 4. ALL VALVES ARE TO BE INSTALLED AS ANGLE VALVES.  THEY SHOULD BE ATTACHED TO THEIR MAIN WITH A 6 ALL VALVES ARE TO BE INSTALLED AS ANGLE VALVES.  THEY SHOULD BE ATTACHED TO THEIR MAIN WITH A 6 INCH SCH 80 NIPPLE TBE.  NIPPLE SHOULD BE APPROPRIATE TO THE VALVE.  (IE.  1 INCH VALVES GET 1 INCH NIPPLES, 1½ INCH VALVES GET 1½ INCH NIPPLES, ETC.) 5. ALL PGA-100 SHOULD BE PIPED TO ZONE WITH 1¼ INCH SCH 40 PVC.  A 1 X 1¼ REDUCING ADAPTER ALL PGA-100 SHOULD BE PIPED TO ZONE WITH 1¼ INCH SCH 40 PVC.  A 1 X 1¼ REDUCING ADAPTER (TXS) SHOULD ATTACH VALVE TO ZONE PIPE. 6. ALL PGA-150 SHALL BE PIPED TO ZONE WITH A 1½ X 1¼ REDUCING BUSHING (TXS). ALL PGA-150 SHALL BE PIPED TO ZONE WITH A 1½ X 1¼ REDUCING BUSHING (TXS). 7. IF FOR ANY REASON THE VALVE MAIN IS OBSTRUCTED AND NEEDS TO BE RAISED THEN VALVES MAY BE IF FOR ANY REASON THE VALVE MAIN IS OBSTRUCTED AND NEEDS TO BE RAISED THEN VALVES MAY BE INSTALLED AS GLOBE.  HOWEVER IT IS PREFERABLE TO MOVE THE VALVE MANIFOLD TO A LOCATION THAT IT ALLOWS FOR A PROPER DEPTH.  PLEASE LET OWNER KNOW IF VALVES NEED TO BE INSTALLED IN GLOBE.  OWNER WILL SUPPLY A RAINBIRD PE VALVE FOR ALL VALVES INSTALLED AT GLOBE. 8. VALVE BOXES ARE TO BE FLUSH TO GRADE.  VALVES IN BOXES SHOULD BE AT LEAST 6 INCHES FROM VALVE BOXES ARE TO BE FLUSH TO GRADE.  VALVES IN BOXES SHOULD BE AT LEAST 6 INCHES FROM BOTTOM OF VALVE BOX LID.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE GREATER THAN 12 INCHES FROM THE VALVE BOX LID.  A DIFFERENT SIZE NIPPLE MAY BE SUBSTITUTED TO MAKE THIS ADJUSTMENT.  HOWEVER A CLOSE TREADED NIPPLE IS UNACCEPTABLE. 9. ALL SMALL ROTOR ZONES WILL BE PIPED FROM VALVE (PGA100) WITH 1¼ INCH SCH 40 PVC.  THE HEADS ALL SMALL ROTOR ZONES WILL BE PIPED FROM VALVE (PGA100) WITH 1¼ INCH SCH 40 PVC.  THE HEADS WILL BE PIPED ON 1 INCH SCH 40 PVC.  A "BULLHEAD" T  (1¼ X 1 X 1 ) (401-132) SHOULD ATTACH T  (1¼ X 1 X 1 ) (401-132) SHOULD ATTACH ZONE MAIN TO ZONE. 10. ALL SMALL ROTORS SHOULD BE PIPED WITH FLEX PIPE FROM 1 INCH SCH 40 PVC PIPE WITH A REDUCING T ALL SMALL ROTORS SHOULD BE PIPED WITH FLEX PIPE FROM 1 INCH SCH 40 PVC PIPE WITH A REDUCING T 402-130. 11. A MARLEX STREET ELBOW M412-007 SHALL BE INSTALLED ON EACH ROTOR.  A SBE-075 FITTING WILL A MARLEX STREET ELBOW M412-007 SHALL BE INSTALLED ON EACH ROTOR.  A SBE-075 FITTING WILL ATTACH FLEX PIPE TO MARLEX STREET ELBOW. 12. THE FLEX PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED INTO THE 402-130 WITH AN SBE-050. THE FLEX PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED INTO THE 402-130 WITH AN SBE-050. 13. TEFLON TAPE SHALL BE USED ON ALL THREAD JOINTS. TEFLON TAPE SHALL BE USED ON ALL THREAD JOINTS. 14. ALL HEADS SHALL BE INSTALLED FLUSH TO GRADE. ALL HEADS SHALL BE INSTALLED FLUSH TO GRADE. 15. CARE SHOULD BE GIVEN THAT NO HEAD IS INSTALLED OVER ANOTHER PIPE. CARE SHOULD BE GIVEN THAT NO HEAD IS INSTALLED OVER ANOTHER PIPE. 16. NO 402-130 TEES SHOULD BE INSTALLED FACING A WALL, SIDEWALK OR CURB.  IF IMPRACTICAL THE ZONE NO 402-130 TEES SHOULD BE INSTALLED FACING A WALL, SIDEWALK OR CURB.  IF IMPRACTICAL THE ZONE MAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 2 FEET FROM WALL, SIDEWALK OR CURB. 17. NO MORE THAN 2 FEET OF FLEX PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED PER HEAD. NO MORE THAN 2 FEET OF FLEX PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED PER HEAD. 18. ALL RB1806 PRS SPRAY ZONES WILL BE PIPED FROM VALVE (PGA100) WITH 1¼ INCH SCH 40 PVC.  THE ALL RB1806 PRS SPRAY ZONES WILL BE PIPED FROM VALVE (PGA100) WITH 1¼ INCH SCH 40 PVC.  THE HEADS WILL BE PIPED ON 1 INCH SCH 40 PVC.  A "BULLHEAD"  T  (1¼ X 1 X 1 ) (401-132) SHOULD T  (1¼ X 1 X 1 ) (401-132) SHOULD ATTACH ZONE MAIN TO ZONE. 19. ALL RB1806 SPRAY SHOULD BE PIPED WITH FLEX PIPE FROM 1 INCH SCH 40 PVC PIPE WITH A REDUCING T ALL RB1806 SPRAY SHOULD BE PIPED WITH FLEX PIPE FROM 1 INCH SCH 40 PVC PIPE WITH A REDUCING T 402-130. 20. A MARLEX STREET ELBOW M412-005 SHALL BE INSTALLED ON EACH RB1806 PRS.  A SBE-050 FITTING WILL A MARLEX STREET ELBOW M412-005 SHALL BE INSTALLED ON EACH RB1806 PRS.  A SBE-050 FITTING WILL ATTACH FLEX PIPE TO MARLEX STREET ELBOW. 21. ALL IRRIGATION CONDUITS ARE TO BE 2" SCH 40 PVC TO BE SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR.  VALVE BOXES FOR ALL IRRIGATION CONDUITS ARE TO BE 2" SCH 40 PVC TO BE SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR.  VALVE BOXES FOR SCH 40 PVC TO BE SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR.  VALVE BOXES FOR CONDUITS SHOULD HAVE BLACK LIDS.  AN ALTERNATE VALVE BOX COULD BE UTILIZED IF APPROVED. 22. WIRE SHOULD BE PULLED THROUGH CONDUITS.  WIRE WILL BE DIRECT BURIED FROM THE NEAREST CONDUIT WIRE SHOULD BE PULLED THROUGH CONDUITS.  WIRE WILL BE DIRECT BURIED FROM THE NEAREST CONDUIT TO THE VALVE LOCATION. 23. ALL DECODERS WILL BE EITHER FD101, FD401, FD601.  THE EXACT DECODER WOULD BE BASED ON THE ALL DECODERS WILL BE EITHER FD101, FD401, FD601.  THE EXACT DECODER WOULD BE BASED ON THE NUMBER OF VALVES AT EACH INDIVIDUAL LOCATION.  IF THERE IS A DOUBT INSTALL THE FD101. 24. ALL OF THESE SHOULD BE SUPPLIED BY OWNER.  ALL OF THESE SHOULD BE SUPPLIED BY OWNER.  25. IF CONTRACTOR PREFERS TO PURCHASE THEM THEN MAKE SURE THAT THE WORD "TURF" IS NOWHERE ON IF CONTRACTOR PREFERS TO PURCHASE THEM THEN MAKE SURE THAT THE WORD "TURF" IS NOWHERE ON THE DECODER.  TURF DECODERS ARE GRAY.  THE ONES SPECIFIED FOR THIS PROJECT ARE BLACK. 26. ALL WIRING SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH PCC IRRIGATION PERSONNEL.  CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE ALL WIRING SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH PCC IRRIGATION PERSONNEL.  CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PULL WIRE TO CONTROLLER LOCATED AT WELL SITE.  THE ACTUAL WIRING IN THE CLOCK WILL BE DONE BY PCC. 27. AN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR WILL INSTALL THE IRRIGATION CLOCK.  THREE CONDUITS SHOULD BE PROVIDED AN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR WILL INSTALL THE IRRIGATION CLOCK.  THREE CONDUITS SHOULD BE PROVIDED TO THE CONTROLLER: ONE FOR POWER TO THE ELECTRICAL BACKBOARD, ONE FOR DATA TO TELEPHONE LOCATION ON OR NEAR ELECTRICAL BACKBOARD, AND ONE CONDUIT TO FIELD. 28. WIRING FROM FIELD MAY HAVE UP TO 4 PAIRS OF WIRES FROM CONTROLLER TO FIELD. WIRING FROM FIELD MAY HAVE UP TO 4 PAIRS OF WIRES FROM CONTROLLER TO FIELD. 29. SEE TECHINICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR CUT SHEETS AND MORE INFORMATION.SEE TECHINICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR CUT SHEETS AND MORE INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYING FIELD IRRIGATION NOTES: (IRRIGATION PLAN AND DETAILS PROVIDED BY OWNER) 1. ALL PROPOSED PIPE WILL BE 3 INCH SCH 40 PVC, UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE, ALL PROPOSED PIPE WILL BE 3 INCH SCH 40 PVC, UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE, ALL MATERIALS WILL BE SUPPLIED BY OWNER.  CONTROL WIRES WILL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.  A SUPPORTED VALVE BOX WILL BE BURIED TO PROTECT IRRIGATION VALVES. 2. INSTALLATION OF HEADS AND ELECTRIC VALVES WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF INSTALLATION OF HEADS AND ELECTRIC VALVES WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF OWNER. CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SERVICE "T" AND BALL VALVE. 3. EXTREME CARE MUST BE GIVEN TO PRESERVE IRRIGATION MAINS AND BALL VALVES EXTREME CARE MUST BE GIVEN TO PRESERVE IRRIGATION MAINS AND BALL VALVES DURING BACKFILLING. MAINS SHOULD BE PRESSURE TESTED, SEE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, PRIOR TO BACKFILL OF TOPSOIL. 4. OWNER TO ASSEMBLE HEADS AND PROVIDE TO CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR TO OWNER TO ASSEMBLE HEADS AND PROVIDE TO CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL. 5. FIELD VERIFY IRRIGATION LAYOUT WITH OWNER. FIELD VERIFY IRRIGATION LAYOUT WITH OWNER. 6. OWNER TO PROVIDE ALL MATERIAL EXCEPT CLEANER AND GLUE. OWNER TO PROVIDE ALL MATERIAL EXCEPT CLEANER AND GLUE. 7. OWNER TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC VALVE, CONTROL WIRES AND SWING JOINT, OWNER TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC VALVE, CONTROL WIRES AND SWING JOINT, CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL. 8. OWNER TO PROVIDE TEES AND ELBOWS, CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL. OWNER TO PROVIDE TEES AND ELBOWS, CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL. 9. COORDINATE IRRIGATION WITH STORM DRAINAGE, UTILITIES & UNDER DRAINS.COORDINATE IRRIGATION WITH STORM DRAINAGE, UTILITIES & UNDER DRAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE THE INSTALLATION WORKMANSHIP FOR A PERIOD OF CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE THE INSTALLATION WORKMANSHIP FOR A PERIOD OF ONE-YEAR FROM THE DATE OF COMPLETION. 2. ALL 2" PVC PIPE SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40, NSF-PW, AND SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM ALL 2" PVC PIPE SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40, NSF-PW, AND SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D-1785. 3. ALL SOLVENT WELD FITTINGS SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40, NSF-PW, AND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL SOLVENT WELD FITTINGS SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40, NSF-PW, AND SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D-2466. 4. ALL 4" FITTINGS SHALL BE CAST IRON M-J. ALL 4" FITTINGS SHALL BE CAST IRON M-J. 5. ALL PIPE JOINTS AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S ALL PIPE JOINTS AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.  PERFORM ALL SOLVENT-WELD CONNECTIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D-2855. 6. ALL THREADED PVC PIPE FITTINGS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SCHEDULE 80 AS SET ALL THREADED PVC PIPE FITTINGS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SCHEDULE 80 AS SET FORTH IN ASTM D-2464. 7. ALL PVC CEMENT SHALL MEET ASTM D-2564.  ALL PVC CLEANER SHALL MEET ASTM F-656. ALL PVC CEMENT SHALL MEET ASTM D-2564.  ALL PVC CLEANER SHALL MEET ASTM F-656. 8. ALL 4" WELDS SHALL BE MADE WITH UNITED ELCHEM IND. UNI-WELD 1700, HEAVY ALL 4" WELDS SHALL BE MADE WITH UNITED ELCHEM IND. UNI-WELD 1700, HEAVY BODIED-GRAY. 9. ALL 2" AND SMALLER WELDS SHALL BE WITH UNITED ELCHEM IND. UNI-WELD 2400. ALL 2" AND SMALLER WELDS SHALL BE WITH UNITED ELCHEM IND. UNI-WELD 2400. 10. ALL POLYETHYLENE PIPE (PE) TO BE HIGH DENSITY (HD) PE, SDR. ALL POLYETHYLENE PIPE (PE) TO BE HIGH DENSITY (HD) PE, SDR. 11. ALL CONNECTIONS BETWEEN HDPE AND PVC SHALL BE WITH MECHANICAL JOINT (MJ) ALL CONNECTIONS BETWEEN HDPE AND PVC SHALL BE WITH MECHANICAL JOINT (MJ) FITTINGS. 12. WHERE HDPE PIPE IS INSTALLED BENEATH PAVEMENT, NO SLEEVE  IS REQUIRED.WHERE HDPE PIPE IS INSTALLED BENEATH PAVEMENT, NO SLEEVE  IS REQUIRED.IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE NO PIPE DOPE OR THREAD SEALANT AT THIS CONNECTION, THREAD TAPE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LASCO PRE-ASSEMBLED SWING JOINT RISER ASSEMBLY MODEL # G132-412

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL WIRES BURIED WITH MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PVC LATERAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN BIRD 8005

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADS LOCATED 24" FROM MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL MEGALUG SERIES 2000PV OR APPROVED EQUAL WITH INTERNAL PIPE WALL STIFFENER AND EMBED  IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT CONCRETE CRADLE 2000 PSI CONCRETE 16" WIDE X 12" THICK X 6'± LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS 6" O.C.E.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL MEGALUG SERIES 2000PV OR APPROVED EQUAL AND EMBED IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"LOOP" (2) #4 BARS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL WIDTH CONCRETE COLLAR SEPARATE POUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS COMPRESSION COUPLING AND SCH 40 MALE ADAPTER (TYP. FOR 1" & 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" OR 2" HDPE SDR17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" OR 2" SCH 40 PVC 1" OR 2" SCH 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL ENDS WITH DUCT TAPE 24" ABOVE GRADE FOR FURTHER EXTENSION  (TYP. FOR 1" & 2")FOR 1" & 2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft November 13, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	Att2_Draft November 15, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	V-2017-09
	Att1_V-2017-09
	V-2017-09
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3
	Exhibit 4
	Proof of Ownership

	CU-2017-13
	Att1_CU-2017-13
	CU-2017-13
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	Site Plan

	CU-2017-14
	Att1_CU-2017-14
	CU-2017-14
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Project Narrative
	Proof of Ownership

	CU-2017-15
	Att1_CU-2017-15
	CU-2017-15
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Development Review Application
	Site Design Narrative
	Boundary Survey


